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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT \
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

Cheryl D. Uzamere,
Civil Action No.: 08 CV 891
Plaintiff,
_ 2" AMENDED COMPLAINT
- against-
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Condoleeza Rice, Michael Chertoff, Julie Myers,
Ehigie Edobor Uzamere ak.a “Godwin” Uzamere,
Iriagbonse Irowa-Uzamere, George Uzamere, Ethel
Uzamere, Albert Uzamere, Joann Egheosa Uzamere,
Eugene Uzamere, Esq., Clarke Bruno, Esq. Allen E.
Kaye, Esq., Daniel Sullivan, Esq., Harvey Shapiro,
Esq., Jack Gladstein, Esq., United States of i g
America, United States Department of State, United ‘ . .
States Department of Homeland Security, United @ E ﬂ v E
States Department of Citizenship and Immigration R E _
Services, ak.a United States Immigration and .
Naturalization Service, United States Department of MAR 1 4 2008
Immigration and Customs Enforcement, New York
State, New York State Grievance Committee for the \ ; ,
2" and 11® Departments, City of New York, New PRO SE OFFICE
York City Police Department, New York City %

Akt

Human Resources Administration/Department of
Social Services, Lycos Corporation, Google
Corporation and YouTube Corporation.

Defendants.

Plaintiff Cheryl D. Uzamere, appearing on her own behalf, states and alleges the

following:
INTRODUCTION, JURISDICTION AND VENUE
Introduction

1) On or after February, 1980, Plaintiff filed a complaint with the federal agency
formerly known as the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service (hereinafter “INS).
Plaintiff filed the complaint in response to what she believed to be a green-card-scam marriage in
which her husband, Ehigie Edobor a.k.a. “Godwin” Uzamere abandoned the Plaintiff who was

pregnant with his daughter at the time that the husband and his immigration attorneys, Harvey
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Shapiro and Allen Kaye, tricked Plaintiff into signing sponsorship papers to enable the husband
to obtain lawful permanent residence in the United States (see marriage license, birth certificate

of child of the marriage, child’s photo, husband’s photos, herein Exhibits A1-3, B, C and D1

and D2).

2) Plaintiff signed said sponsorship papers on or around Wednesday, November 28,
1979, one week after the marriage. At the date and time of the marriage, Plaintiff did not know
that the husband was an alien who had not obtained lawful permanent residence in the United
States. Plaintiff was unfamiliar with any and all aspects of immigration law during her brief
courtship with the husband, Additionally, Plaintiff did not realize at the time of the marriage that
the name “Godwin Uzamere” used on the marriage license, certificate and officiant statement
was fictitious.

3) That during Plaintiff’s brief courtship, the husband met Plaintiff’s family such
that Plaintiff’s family recognizes the husband by both names.

4) That the husband, with the help of immigration attorneys Allen Kaye and Harvey
Shapiro, enlisted the cooperation of the INS to change the husband’s name from the fictitious
name “Godwin Uzamere,” to the real name “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere.”

5) That the illegal disparity created by the husband’s use of the two names
subsequently created an illegal loophole that allowed various governmental agencies’ not to view
“Godwin Uzamere” and “Fhigie Edobor Uzamere” as the same person (see Family Court

documents, herein Exhibit E1 and ¥2).

6) After Plaintiff signed the sponsorship papers for the husband, Plaintiff was never
contacted by the INS to meet with any immigration official for an interview to determine
whether the marriage was a convenience marriage, in violation of Title 8 of the United States

Code.



7) Up to and including the present time, no federal agency has reported or even
acknowledged the illegal disparity that the husband and his attorneys caused by allowing two
different names to exist on the aforementioned documents. No federal agency has ever
investigated its records for the existence of identification for “Godwin Uzamere.” Furthermore,
no federal agency has reported the existence of the illegal disparity caused by the creation of the
husband two (2) ditferent names, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. §4, regarding the misprision of a
felony.

8) Up to and including the present time, no federal agency has reported the
commissions of any of the husband’s crimes to the Nigerian government, where the husband is a
senator.

9) Plaintiff contacted Defendant the United States Department of State (hereinafter
“DOS”) to obtain the telephone number of Nigeria’s president and Nigerian law enforcement

agencies to report the husband’s crime of bigamy to the Nigerian government (here in Exhibit

F).

10)  The Defendant DOS along with the aforementioned Defendants have refused to
provide Plaintiff with contact information for the aforementioned entities, thus preventing the
Plaintiff from identifying “Godwin Uzamere” and “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere” as the same person.

11)  The existence of 099-20-2291, the fictitious social security that the husband used
and was later located by the New York City Department of Social Services’ Bureau of Child
Support Enforcement, and 053-64-7854, the number under which the husband owes a student
loan is prima facie evidence that various governmental agencies failed to view “Godwin
Uzamere” and “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere” as the same person.

12)  In or around August, 1980, officials from Defendant the INS visited Plaintiff’s

apartment at 500 Herzl Street for the purpose of verifying Plaintiff’s allegations.



13)  In spite of prima facie evidence that the husband never lived with the Plaintiff,
Defendant INS allowed the husband to retain his permanent residence and years later, naturalized
the husband as a lawful U.S. citizen while the husband was married to two women at the same
time.

14)  None of the Defendants ever filed a complaint with reference to the commission
of any of the husband’s crimes listed above; nor was the husband ever prosecuted by any federal
agency because of husband’s commissions of the aforesaid crimes.

15)  During Plaintiff’s pregnancy and throughout the entire life of Plaintiff’s minor
child, no federal agency to which the Plaintiff petitioned, filed any formal complaint regarding
the abandonment of the Plaintiff and the minor child by the husband; nor did any federal agency
legally responsible for the enforcement of child support file any complaint regarding the
abandonment of the Plaintiff and the minor child by the husband, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C.
§4, misprision of felony, and/or any relevant federal statutes that existed at the time of the
husband’s commissions of the aforesaid crimes.

16)  That several months after Plaintiff was abandoned by the husband, Plaintiff
visited the office of a “Mr. Sava” who worked for Defendant INS to file a complaint that the
husband abandoned her after being sponsored for lawful permanent residence. Sometime later,
Plaintiff received a letter from Mr. Sava stating that “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere entered the port of
New York, New York, January 28, 1980 as a lawful permanent resident.” However, Defendant
INS never made any other attempt to report the husband’s abandonment of her and the minor
child or to assist in reporting what appeared to Plaintiff to be a prima facie case of marriage
fraud, in violation of Title 8 U.S.C. §1325(c), marriage fraud, and in violation of U.S. Code Title
18 U.S.C. §4, misprision of felony, and/or other relevant federal statutes that existed at the time

of the husband’s commission of the aforesaid crimes.




17)  In 1982, unbeknownst to the Plaintiff, the husband married a Nigerian woman
named Iriagbonse Irowa (see Exhibit D2 ).

18)  On or around October 1, 2003, the Plaintiff received a letter from the husband’s
attorney Jack Gladstein, in which Jack Gladstein asked for Plaintiff's cooperation to participate
with the husband in an “amicable divorce”; the aforementioned letter is the husband’s tacit
admission that he was still married to Plaintiff and Iriagbonse simultaneously (herein “Exhibit
G7).

19)  After Plamtiff sent Jack Gladstein two letters demanding documentation verifying
the identity of the husband, and a letter to the Grievance Committee regarding what Plaintiff
considered to be an illegal/unethical act, the aforesaid attorney informed Plaintiff that he would
no longer represent the husband (herein Exhibit H1 through H4). However, Mr. Gladstein
never sent the Plaintiff any documentation verifying the identity of the husband.

20)  According to Kathie Baker of the United States Department of State, Plaintiff"s
husband is a naturalized U.S. citizen; said naturalization having been obtained while the husband
was presently engaged in the crime of bigamy.

21)  Plaintiff contacted the Defendants by telephone, e-mail and fax concerning her
knowledge of various violations committed by the husband that Title 8 of the United States Code
describes as crimes of moral turpitude, and that husband’s commission of said crimes took place
before during and after the husband was naturalized by the Defendant the INS.

22)  Onor around February 25, 2008, three (3} days after Plaintiff filed the first federal
Complaint with this Court, Plaintiff was unable to access

http://africandiasporal tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere, a

website that Plaintiff created to garner support from the public regarding the crimes that the
husband committed against the Plaintiff and the child of the marriage (herein Exhibit I). While

attempting to access the aforesaid website, Plaintiff discovered that the aforesaid website,
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including websites http://africandiasporal.tripod.com, a website detailing the Judaic religious source

of anti-black racism in the United States (herein Exhibit _J1-J7) and

http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/uzamerewordprocessing, a website for Plaintiff’s fledgling typing

service were removed for “terms of service” violations. As of the date of filing the Amended
Complaint, Defendant Jaewoong Lee, and Daniel Sullivan, Lycos® General Counsel continues to
refuse to give Plaintiff any specific proof regarding Defendant’s claims that Plaintiff violated a
term or terms of service. Defendant Google/YouTube has done the same thing (herein Exhibit
K1 and K2)

23)  During the ensuing years in which Plaintiff applied for and received public
assistance for herself and the child of the marriage, Plaintiff provided the New York City Human
Resource Administration/Department of Social Services with pertinent information about the
husband, including the name “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere” and his birthplace in Nigeria. At no time
during the years in which Plaintiff had custody of the child of the marriage did the City of New
York or any of its subdivisions contact any federal agency regarding the husband.

24)  Since the first filing to this complaint, Plaintiff has experience an increase of
harassment (or being ignored) by the Defendants, as well as Defendants’ family, friends,
professional associates and members of Defendant Ehigie Uzamere’s political party in Nigeria.
Defendant Jack Gladstein has refused to provide Plaintiff with proof of Defendant Ehigie
Uzamere’s identity or any other information since October 2003. Eric Prus, the judge presiding
over Plaintiff’s divorce action, refuses to place the action in abeyance until Defendant Ehigie
Uzamere’s identity is legally determined. Lastly, Plaintiff contacted all U.S. governors to
discover if Defendant Ehigie Uzamere married or has aliases in other states (herein Exhibit L).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
25)  This Court has jurisdiction over this matter based on 28 U.S.C. 1332(a) since the

amount requested by plaintiff is in excess of $75,000.00.
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26)  This Court also has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Title 28 U.S.C. 1331,
which states that “the district courts shall have original jurisdiction of all civil actions arising
under the Constitution, laws, or treaties of the United States.”

EQUITABLE TOLLING
FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE

27)  Ballentine’s Law Dictionary describes the word “fugitive of justice” as: “A
person who departs a jurisdiction (or conceals herself within the jurisdiction).” It is a well-
settled federal statute that there is no statute of limitation for individuals who flee from justice. It
is also established within federal laws that a fugitive’s physical absence from the jurisdiction is
not required to trigger tolling of statute regarding the commission of a crime. In the case of the
husband, the tolling for federal judicial intervention regarding the husband’s crimes of moral
turpitude started on November 21, 1979, the day that the husband used the fictitious name
“Godwin Uzamere” to marry the Plaintiff. Furthermore, tolling of the statute regarding the
husband’s crimes of moral turpitude continued when the husband used the fictitious social
security number 099-20-2291 to conceal himself with U.S. and New York State jurisdiction.

28)  Furthermore, Plaintiff alleges that the federal, state and municipal Defendants,
whose responsibility it was to thoroughly investigate the corﬁplaints that she made regarding the
crimes that the husband committed against her and the child of the marriage were routinely
ignored. Plaintiff alleges that not only have attorney Defendants not performed those duties
necessary to ensure that the identification provided by the husband was correct, but attorney
Defendants and governmental Defendants let Plamntiff and the child of the marriage suffer
economic deprivation from the husband and social isolation, defamation of character and other
forms of social terrorism by members of the husband’s ethnic group (see various insults from

Nigerians Plaintiff’s YouTube and Lycos websites.



29)  Plaintiff has been unable to secure her husband’s immigration records due to the
Federal Privacy Act; the effects of the Defendants’ application of said act has been instrumental
in facilitating the husband’s felonies, but deleterious for the Plaintiff and the child of the
marriage.

30)  Plaintiff alleges that in her case and in the case of the child of the marriage, the
husband’s successful creation of a fictitious identity and social security number facilitated his
abandoning his legal responsibility to care for his child; and that such abandonment took place
over a 21-year-period, so that any imposition of a statute of limitations would be unduly harsh,
prejudicial in favor of the Defendants and not in the best interest of justice.

31)  Plamtiff alleges that contained in the husband’s federal records are documents
were signed by the Plaintiff, and that said documents have been intentionally withheld by the
federal Defendants to hide the felonious relationship that the husband and his immigration
attorneys have with various employees of the federal Defendants, and to hide prima facie
evidence that the husband’s immigration attorneys showed the husband how to defraud the
Plaintiff in order to circumvent the “spirit of the law” while satisfying the “letter of the law,” and
that the husband’s divorce attorney emulated the immigration attorney’s course of conduct by
preparing to present to the Court the husband’s fictitious name, and refusing to provide to the
Plaintiff evidence of the husband’s real identity up to and including the date of the filing of this
Complaint.

32)  Plaintiff further alleges that, based on the lack of response from all the
Defendants, that Plaintift’s faxes regarding her complaints of the husband’s crimes were
intentionally misplaced or discarded by the federal, state and municipal Defendants, so that
reliance on the Defendants to produce said records of complaints may be an exercise in futility
for the Court. Plaintiff believes that telling the Defendants about the existence of her well-

documented websites, namely,
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http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuza

mere, http://getjusticeforanamericanschvartze tripod.com,  http:.//www youtube.com/cuzamere

and http.//www myspace.com/cuzamere, and the Defendants refusal to report or act on the

irrefutable evidence of the husband’s crimes as contained in said websites is sufficient proof for
this Court to establish the veracity of the Plaintiff’s allegations (please note: as of the filing of
the Amended Complaint, the websites have been removed by Lycos and YouTube).

33)  The action of each of the Defendants by failing to provide an accounting to the
Plaintiff as to their failure to report Plaintiff”’s complaints regarding the husband, the commission
of the husband’s crimes and the newly committed federal violations by Defendants Jaewoong
Lee of Lycos, Inc. and Dr. Schmidt of Google, Inc. constitute continuing torts that tolls the
statute.

COUNT I -- VIOLATION OF TITLE 18 U.S.C. §4
MISPRISION OF FELONY

34)  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants failed to act in a manner that guaranteed that
Plaintiff’s complaint regarding her husband’s crimes was reported to the appropriate government
agency or agencies that existed during that time that the Defendants received said complaints.

35)  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants’ failure to report the husband’s crimes of
moral turpitude to the appropriate governmental agencies has inflicted great mental and
emotional distress on Plaintiff.

36)  Plaintift alleges that the Defendants continued their acts of misprision of the
husband’s felomes by refusing to report the husband’s violation of the New York State Penal
Code, Section 175.35, offering a false instrument for filing in the first degree; said felony a form
of fraud that is viewed by Title 8 of the United States Code as a crime of moral turpitude.

37y  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendant continued their acts of misprision of the

husband’s felonies by failing to report the husband’s violation of the New York State Penal



Code, Section 260.05, non-support of a child in the second degree; said crime that, although a
misdemeanor, is viewed by Title 8 of the United States Code as a crime of moral turpitude.

38)  Plaintiff reiterates and re-afleges the same allegation of Defendants’ misprision of
the husband’s felonies regarding every crime so enumerated with the same force.

39)  Plaintiff alleges that up to and including the present, Defendants continue to
conspire to pretend not to view the names “Godwin Uzamere” and “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere as
both belonging to the husband.

40)  Plaintiff alleges that up to and including the present, the Defendants continue to
conceal the husband’s simultaneous marriages from other federai agencies, from the public, and
have failed to work with the foreign government where the husband is employed as a senator so
as to bring the husband to justice.

41)  Plaintiff further alleges that the Defendants have formed an illegal alliance with
the husband’s immigration attorneys Allen Kaye, Harvey Shapiro and Jack Gladstein by hiding
the illegal disparity that was created by the husband’s use of the names “Godwin Uzamere” and
“Ehigie Edobor Uzamere; said disparity further exacerbated by the assistance of the husband’s
attorneys Allen Kaye and Harvey Shapiro; that the aforesaid attorneys continue to allow the
disparity to exist by not reporting it in a manner that would precipitate an criminal investigation
of the husband; and that the aforesaid attorneys continue to allow the disparity in the husband
names to exist by withholding documentation from the Plaintiff so as to prevent the Plaintiff
from verifying the husband’s identity.

COUNT 11 - VIOLATION OF TITLE 18 U.S.C. §1961 -- §1968
RACKETEERING INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT

42)  Plaintiff alleges that based on several occasions in which various African
American women alleged to have been victims of green-card-marriage scams perpetrated by

Nigerian men, that the federal Defendants, with the help Allen E. Kaye, Harvey Shapiro and Jack
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Gladstein have established an illegal enterprise in which the aforesaid Defendants attorneys show
Nigerian immigrants how to trick African American women into marriage, trick them into
signing the sponsorship applications, and then direct them to divorce attorneys who circumvent
the spirit of the Federal Patriot Act, which requires financial institution to demand governmental
identtfication. Defendant attorneys, with the help of those federal Defendants concerned with
immigration and naturalization matters then “fast-track” the applications so as to ensure that
Nigerian immigrants’ applications/requests for permanent residence are quickly granted without
the applications being questioned or scrutinized.

43)  Plaintiff further alleges that Defendants’ participation in the enterprise of
falsifying the applications of Nigerians secking permanent legal residence is in violation of
federal laws identified as “RICO” laws and further violates Title 18 U.S.C. §4, regarding the
misprision of felony.

COUNT III - VIOLATION OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT

44}  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants frequently work in concert with attorneys of a
specific ethnocentric group that have more political power than do the African American women
who have been victimized by the clients of the aforesaid attorneys; that the fraudulent marriages
that are the product of a conspiracy by the immigration lawyers of said ethnic group and their
Nigerian clients intentionally target African American women because of the low social status
that has been forcibly placed on African American women by members of the Defendant
attorneys’ ethnic group.

45)  Plaintiff further alleges that a disproportionate percentage of the attorneys with
whom the Defendants engage in the enterprise of illegal immigration belong to an ethnic group

that teaches that blacks are meant to be enslaved; and that said doctrine, while not the cause, is
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46) used by attorneys of said ethnic group to rationalize the abuse of African
American women in much the same manner as it was used to rationalize the enslavement of
African slaves, that is, for financial enrichment.

COUNT IV - VIOLATION OF H.R. 3162, SEC, 326
THE PATRIOT ACT -- VERIFICATION OF IDENTIFICATION

47)  Plaintiff states that although the aforesaid statute specifically applies to banks, the
Court should not misconstrue the law to imply that federal agencies and attorneys, who are
officers of the Court, can circumvent the “spirit of the Patriot Act” by allowing immigrant clients
to present falsified names or other false information to them that may eventually be submitted to
the Court as true.

48)  Plaintiff states that proof of the aforementioned statement is reflected in New
York State Penal Code, Section 175.35, offering a false instrument for filing in the first degree;
said felony a form of fraud that is viewed by Title 8 of the United States Code as a crime of
moral turpitude; and as such, is consistent with the “spirit” of the Patriot Act.

49)  Plaintiff further states that in the best interest of justice, the Court must not
misconstrue Plaintiff”s unfamiliarity with the finer point of federal law in a way that would allow
the Defendants’ the opportunity to misapply the law, or for the Defendants to rely on the Court to
misapply the law in such a manner that the “letter of the law” is obeyed, but the “spirit of the
law” is not. Plaintiff states that the Court must obey the entire law whether Plaintiff knows it or
not.

COUNT V — VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL REHABILITATION ACT OF 1973
VIOLATION OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

50)  The Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1979 holds that it is illegal for any agency that
received federal funding to discriminate against an individual based solely on the individual’s status

as being mentally ill. Furthermore, the Americans with Disabilities Act prohibits governmental
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51) At points throughout the 28 years in which she petitioned the Defendants for
assistance in reporting and prosecuting the husband, Plamtiff alleges that the Defendants
intentionally 1gnored her because of Plaintiff’s status as being mentally ill; and that said status was
the rationalization Defendants used o regard Plaintiff’s complaints as not credible, in spite of
Plaintift’s providing Defendants with irrefutable proof of her allegations against the husband.

COUNT VI- VIOLATION OF FIRST AMENDMENT
FREEDOM OF SPEECH

52)  Plaintiff alleges that her right to use Defendant’s Jaewoong Lee and Lycos’ site to
disseminate documents that irrefutably established Plaintiff’s allegations of crimes perpetrated by
the husband was intentionally violated. Further to this, Plaintiff alleges that irrefutable proof of her
statements regarding Judaic religious dogma that advocates anti-black racism was removed as an
excuse to extort the Plaintiff’s silence, thereby allowing the aforesaid Defendants to intentionally
violate Plaintiff’s right to freedom of speech.

COUNT VI - CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
DEPRIVATION OF FREEDOM OF SPEECH

53) As of the date of the filing of the Amended Complaint, website

hitp//africandiasporal tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigicedoborakagodwinuzamere was

removed by Defendant Lycos, Inc. for as yet unspecified “terms of service” violations that did
were not mentioned until approximately three day after Plaintiff filed the federal complaint.

54)  Plaintiff alleges that the data that was contained in Plaintiff’s websites will be
destroyed, constituting destruction of Plaintiff’s intetlectual property, or, not returned to Plaintiff
in a timely manner in an attempt to extort Plaintiff’s silence.

55)  Plaintiff alleges that Plaintiffs evidence, the aforesaid website’s removal within

three (3) days of the filing of the original federal complaint, along with Defendant’s inablity to
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provide Plaintiff with a legal, or at very least, a plausible reason for Defendant’s claim that
Plaintiff violated a condition or conditions within the Defendant’s terms of service is not a
coincidence, but an act of conspiracy where Defendant Lycos, Inc. was impelled to remove
Plaintiff’s websites.

56)  Plaintiff alleges that Defendant Lycos’ intention to remove the website
http;//africandiasporal.tripod.com was meant to extort Plaintiff’s silence, insofar as the
aforementioned website makes references to various Jewish religious books that teach that dark-
skinned/black people are cursed by God. Further to this, Plaintiff alleges that Defendants’ belief
that the discovery of this information on Plaintiff’s website will infuriate Jewish judges within
the federal court system is shared by the Plaintiff as well. Plaintiff alleges and agrees with
Defendant’s assessment that obtaining an impartial decision after a Jewish judge discovers the
existence of the aforesaid website would be virtually impossible. Plaintiff is ternfied and alleges
that, like the Defendant(s), she believes that exposing the aforesaid website will prevent this
Court from using the website regarding the husband’s crimes as evidence and would also ensure
that Jewish judges within this Court would not try Plaintiff’s action in a just manner.

COUNT VI - OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

57)  Plaintiff alleges that Defendants have consistently withheld proof of Senator Ehigie
Uzamere’s identity and/or whereabouts from the Plaintiff. Furthermore, Plaintiff also alleges that
on various attempts that she uploaded information regarding Defendant Ehigie Uzamere’s various
crimes onto the internet, along with irrefutable proof of same, Defendants Google/YouTube, Inc.
and Lycos, Inc. have blacklisted Plaintiff from using their websites. Plaintiff further states that the
State of New York, by its agency the New York State Grievance Committee for the 2™ and 11*
District have refused to entertain Plaintiff complaint regarding Defendant Jack Gladstein’s obvious
attempt to trick Plaintiff into divorcing his client using the fictitious name said client used to marry

the Plaintiff Further to this, Defendant City of New York, from the time that Plaintiff applied for
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public assistance and supplied Defendant the New York City Human Resources Admimistration
with adequate information for the aforesaid Defendant to contact federal immigration authonties,
neither Defendant Citv of New York nor Defendant New York City Human Resources
Administration have never coniacied federal immigration authorities to locate Defendani Ehigie
Uzamere.
COUNT IX - EXTORTION

58)  Plaintiff alleges that Defendant Ehigic E. Uzamere from the day that Plantft
reported Defendant Ehigie Uzamere™s crimes o various law enforcement agencies, Defendant
Ehigie E. Uzamere withheld his whereabouts, proof of his identity and money from the Plamtit,
and caused members of his family and cormmunity to do the same to the Plaintiff and to Plaintiff's

daughter. When Defendant Ehigic Uzamere believed that Plamtitf was desperate te divorce hum,

using Defendant’s fictitious name. When Plaintiff should herself not to be compliant, both
Defendant Ehugie Uzamere and Defendant Jack Gladstein ended all discussion with the Plantiff.

COUNT X - ENFORCEMENT OF TITLE 28 U.S.C. §1361
ACTION TO COMPEL FEDERAL OFFICIALS TO PERFORM MANDATORY DUTY

59)  Because Plaintiff is somewhat familiar with the legal theory regarding govemmental
mmmunity from lawsuits, Plaintiff realizes that her demand for financial compensation will more

than likely he tejected. However, Plaintiff's primary objective in filing her complaint 18 based on
Title 28 U.S.C. 1361. For this reason, Plaintiff respectfitlly prays that this Court enforce the duty on
all governmental agencies, governmental employees and legal officers of the court to comply with

the spirit of the Patriot Act and the responsibility placed primarily on Defendant U.S. Department of

Homeland Security to compel Defendant Ehigie Edobor E. Uzamere also known as “Godwin™

rohias idantifisatiam ony
TOGLLS 1GCTIuIvadi il bl Uidt oic

verify who he is and consolidate the fictitious ahias “Godwin Uzamere” with the name real “Ehigie
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Edobor Uzamere.” The district federal courts legally have original jurisdiction of any action in the
nature of mandamus to cormpel an officer or ermployee of the United States or any agency thereof to
perform a duty owed to the Plantiff. Plaintiff and the child of the marriage are owed the night to
know Defendant husband’s identity. For 28 vears, Piaintff has never been able o venfy the
Defendant husband’s identity, and in spite of numerous attempts to enlist the assistance of
municipal, state and federal agencies. Plaintiff has never been successful. Plamtiff begs this Court
that in the likely event that Plaintiff"s action is dismissed based on the doctrine of immumty. that
this action is treated by this Court as a writ of mandamus to compel the govermmental employees to
verify the identity of Defendant husband. Plaintiff apologizes to this Cowt for providing it with an
martfully drawn complaint.

DEMAND FOR AN ACCOUNTING
60y Plamtiff, on her own behalf] re-alleg 3 il t forth,
allegation contained in the preceding paragraphs.
61)  Plaintiff respectfully asks that the Court consider that Plaintiff 1s not an attorney;
further to this, Plaintiff suffers depression and bipolar disorder for which Plaintiff respectfully
requests that this Court provide Plamtift with an attorney;

Py -
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t this Court consider the effzcts that a lifetime of
Defendants’ abuse has had on Plamtiff's ability to accurately recant all the detail in the
Complaint, and that the Court instead tely on documentation that the Court, in its discretion will
allow the Plamntiff to subpoena.

| 63)  Plaintiff demands judgment (&) to require Defendants to make a full disclosure of
the identity and documentation of the husband to the Plaintiff, (b) to set aside the Federal Privacy
Act insofar as Plaintifs demand for said documentation is based on crimes already committed
and presently in commission by the husband; (¢} to consolidate all of Plaintiff’s husband’s

documents help under the fictitious named “Godwin Uzamere™ with all federal files and relevant
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docurnentation held under the husband’s named “Ehligie Edeobor Uzamere™; (d) to perform a
countrywide criminal investigation of the husband to ensure that he does not have fictitious
identities within U.S. boundarnies; (e) to require the husband to return to the Umted States to face
trial; () to denafuralize the husband based on prima facie evidence presenied by Plaintiff of the
husband’s crimes; {g) to provide Plaintiff with the name of Nigenan officials and/or agencies to
allow Plaintiff to file a complaint in Nigena; (h) to compel the Defendants to provide the
Nigerian govermiment with a copy of Plamtiff’s complaint; (1) to compel the Defendants to
mnmediately provide the Nigenan government with already-proven facts, including proof that
Flaintiff’s husband and Senator Ehigic Edobor Uzamere are one and the same person; (3) to
laumch an investigation on all Defendant attornevs to determine the following: (1) the
accounting of number of Nigerian men who recetved green-card-marriage-sponsorship services

and divorce services (M the numhber of Nieerian men who received orsen-card.-marms
and divorce services, (2) the numper o6 Nigerian men who recewed gregn-card-marria

g

sponsorship and divorce services from the same defendants; (3) the name of the judge(s) who

oversaw the proceedings; (4) the nationalities of the women who marrned and then divorced their

Nigerian husbands; (4) whether the divorces were contested or uncontested; (5) if the marriage

resulted in children; (6} if there were children of the marriage, whether the children received

child support from the Nigerian father, (k) and to financially compensate Plaintiff with
100,000,000.00 for 28 years of mental and emotional distress.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plamtiff demands a jury trial and judgment and damages against the

Defendants, jointly, severally and/or in the alternative, as follows:

ay  Access to all federal records of the husband,

b) $100,000,000.00 in punitive damages as a result of Defendants intentional

mfliction of emotional/mental distress upon the person of the Plaintiff.

¢} Fora full-fledged crominal investigation against the husband;

17



d) To be apprised of all stages of the criminal investigation as a victim of the
husband’s crimes and to be viewed by the Defendant’s as a crime victum.
e)  Other 1ssues to be determined durning the preliminary conference:

f)  For ihe cost of this action.

Dated: March 14, 2008

thr\ld‘t o Nawr Varls
FEA RN | )’J LN A AN

LA

Brooklyn, NY 11208
Tel.: (718) 647-8370
Cell: (347) 566-2165
Fax: (207) 343-3317
E-mnail: cuzamerei@netzero.net
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| Pliofo of ihe husband taken by child of the marriage at JFK Airport
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HAPPY 25TH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY Pace 2 of 4
B

Gospel Audio
CD's
About Us

EDO NEW
RELEASE
AUDIO CDs

GUOSA
LANGUAGE

MORE EDO CDs
Edo Movies

Edo DVD-VCD
Videos

FLASHYMAGAZINE
EDOTV

As the Senator representing edo central (Benin City and the surroundings)
at the federal level in Abuja | urge you to put edo first and make edo peopie
proud once again. May God grant you Wisdom and Good health.

http://www.edoradio.com/page/page/4897359.htm 3/8/2008




HAPPY 25TH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY ' Page 3 of 4

From Left to Right, Senator Engineer Ehigie
Uzamere, Mrs Iriagbonse Uzamere, Engineer Osaze
Uzamere (oldest son)

A TRUE BINI (EDO) WOMAN. By the side of

every successful man is a loving, strong

http://www.edoradio.com/page/page/4897359.htm 3/8/2008



HAPPY 25TH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY Page 4 of 4

f_J
and understanding woman. Iriagbonse is ' t

UNBEHALF OF THE IDEHEN FAMILY FROM ORLANDO, FLORIDA-USA AND
THE STAFF OF www.EDORADIO.com | CONGRATULATE YOU AND WISH YOU
MR & MRS EHIGIE & IRIAGBONSE UZAMERE A HAPPY 25TH WEDDING
ANNIVARY.

John Idehen
president/ceo

www.edoradio.com

http://www.edoradio.com/page/page/4897359.htm 3/8/2008
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FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK PC. fl
COUNTY OF KINGS

R TS I

KINGR COURTY AL O
This is the number CLERK OF TS COURT
associated with

“Ehigie Uzamere.”

W MG 20 P35

(PLEASE PRINT]
ARCHIVES REOUEST FORM

- @g@?é / %@ TODAY’SDATE AUG 2 0 2004
ASSISTED BY (FOR TRACKING PURPOSES) Wl/ i/[ @ LD. CHECKED

COURT EMPL.OYEE * ROOM ©

JOHN D. COAKLEY
ASSISTANT DEPUTY CHIEF CLERK
DIVISION SUPERVISOR

263 ADAMS STREET
BROORLYN, NY 11201

MORTANT PLEASE VERIFY THAT THIS FILE JACKET IS NOT IN THIS COURT HOUSE. THANK YOTi

INTHE MATTER OF (CASENAME) _@:‘_&E ZF\/\/\EQ-F

YOURNAME (LAST) gﬁarrg ey (FIRST) C]A P{h ) D
PRESENT ADDRESS Avonce. APT.NO.([FANY) (28
CITY ﬂma}d:m STATE ___/\_1_‘1__ ZIP CODE [ (20 g

RELATION TO CASE (CHECK ONE) ETITIONER (JRESPONDENT [J OTHER

TELEPHONE NO. (pavyTivE)__(~ 7/ &1 Xé‘l?ﬁ ¥370 _ (EVENING) :

BEST TIME TO CALL

PLEASE NOTE: IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE NOTICE IN 20 BUSINESS DAYS REGARDING THIS
REQUEST, PLEASE CALL THE ARCHIVES DIVISION AT AREA CODE (713) 643-8893. YOUMUST
PROVIDE THE DOCKET NUMBER AND DATE OF THIS REQUEST.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE ORDERED: BY:

DATE RECEIVED: BY:

PERSON NOTIFIED: BY:

FORM REVISED 01/26/2004; JV 419
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FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF KINGS P C.o.

Y IR
et d L T

This is the number associated with ""E;‘-gé‘h?';__,‘
“GOOdWi.ﬂ (Godwm) Uzamere.” 'rhe o | 3l ot
City gave this name. I gave the name

1
¥

_-":’:i ._L:
TooOUR

“Ehigie Uzamere.” " ™ .
JOHN D. COAKLEY & 04 Alls 20 P 3 1 5
ASSISTANT BEPUTY CHIEF CLERK 282 AN STAEET
DISICN SUPERVIEDR BROOI NS, WY 11258

(PLEASE PRINT)
ARCHIVES REQUEST FORM

DOCKEINUMERE—(D ?,ﬂigl/ ¥ 6 ropayspare AUG 20 2004

ASSISTED BY (FOR TRACKING PURPOSES) L% ( Q @6. CHECKED

FAMILY CDURT EMPLOYEE 0ooMm

IMPORTANT: PLEASE VERIFY THAT THIS FILE JACKET IS NOT IN T{HS COURT HOUSE. THANKYOU

IN THE MATTER OF (CASENAME) @OG)'(D (JA LR @) ZP\/V\EKE.‘

YOURNAME(LasT)__{Jza mete sy Claea| (o)
PRESENTADDRESS | 204 LOI}.«\.-Q AN APT.NO.(FaNY)_ 3
cry R a¥\y A sTaTE_[NY  ZIPCODE /120y

RELATION TO CASE (CHECK ONE) ETITIONER O RESPONDENT O OTHBER

TELEPHONE NO. (pavrivE)_( 7/ i{) 0Y7 $370  (evenma) -

BESTTIME TO CALL

REMARKS Y\JE@D? T {L@jj—é l\/Ui

PLEASE NOTE: IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE NOTICE IN 20 BUSINESS DAYS REGARDING THIS
REQUEST, PLEASE CALL THE ARCHIVES DIVISION AT AREA CODE (718) 643-8893. YOU MUST
PROVIDE THE DOCKET NUMBER AND DATE OF THIS REQUEST.

FOR QFFICE USE ONLY

DATE ORDERED: BY:
DATE RECEIVED: BY:
PERSON NOTIFIED: BY:

FORM REVISED 01/26/2004; JV 419
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11/15/2007 4:46 PM FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-202-647-2283 PAGE: 002 OF 005

November 11, 2007

The Honorable George Bush
President of the United States
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500

Subject:  Refusal of Condoleeza Rice’s staff to Report/Prosecute Alien Involved in
Immigration Fraud, Identity Fraud, Social Security and Bigamy

Dear Mr. President:

On or around November 9, 2007, I spoke with Ms. Mary Ellen Sariti, an employee
working in the American Citizen Services division of the U.S. Depariment of State, an agency
headed by Ms. Condoleeza Rice. In response to my inquiry regarding my husband, Senator
Ehigie Edobor Uzamere of Nigeria, Ms. Sariti told me that my husband married a Nigerian
woman in 1982 whose name she tacitly admitted to be Iriagbonse Irowa.

[ told Ms. Sariti that I married someone by the name of “Godwin” Uzamere on November
21, 1979, and that “Godwin” Uzamere is the same person as Ehigie Uzamere (see marriage
license, attached). I also sent an e-mail to Ms. Sariti with a link to the following website:
hitp://aﬁ'icandigporal.tripod.comfthecﬁnﬂnalandimmorala_@fchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuza
mere. This website has a picture of my husband identical to the picture that Ms. Sariti described
to me from her files.

My husband is guilty of immigration fraud, identity frand and bigamy. My husband went
so far as to retain Jack Gladstein to divorce me using my husband’s fictitious first name
“Godwin” (see letter, attached). These are crimes of moral turpitude that under normal
circumstances would make an individual eligible for denaturalization and deportation.

I suspect the following: either someone in Ms. Rice’s office (and/or the U.S. Department
of Homeland Security’s Citizenship and Immigration Services) has been paid off, or that the
United States has a diplomatic relationship with Nigeria such that the oil and/or other economic
benefits that the U.S. government receives from Nigeria “negates” the U.S. government’s desire
to prosecute Nigerians who violate federal or state law.

Lastly, I believe that anti-non-foreign-black racism plays the largest part in why federal
agencies continue to ignore my cries for justice. In my divorce action (Supreme Court Kings
County Index No. 26332-07), I ask the Court to grant me $20,000,000.00 in property distribution
and child support. If I receive this money, I will be able to pay off my federal student loan. I
believe that if I was Jewish or some other foreigner, the United States government would go after
the Nigerian government to ensure that it enforces my divorce settlement. However, because |
am a non-foreign-black American, the United States government does not give a damn about me
or about my daughter.




Gladstein & Messinger
Attorneys At Law @

118-21 Queens Boulevard

Suite 614
Forest Hills, New York 11375

Jack Gladstein (718)793-7800
Scott Messinger Fax (718)793-0524

E-Mail: Gladmessattys@aol.com

Of Counsel :

Robin S. Messinger* * Admitted in NY and NJ
October 9, 2007

"~ Hohorablé Eric I. Prub, J.5.C. ~ o o ' ST T

Supreme Court Kings County
360 Adams Street
Brooklyn, N.Y. 11201

Re: Uzamere v. Uzamere
Index No. 26332-07

Dear Honorable Sir:

In October, 2003 the defendant retained the services of this firm to begin a divorce proceeding. A
few weeks later Mr. Uzamere contacted our firm and requested that we stop all work on his file and
informed us that he would not require our services. Accordingly we informed the plaintiff of same
by correspondence on November 11,2003, see our fax cover, letter and transmission receipt attached
hereto. We do not understand why the plaintiff has involved this firm since we do not represent
anyone in this action and have no knowledge about the facts in this case. We do not understand why
the plaintiff continues to send, fax, email documents to our office as well as call this office.

We are not a party to this action in any manner. It is requested that you note and mark your files
accordingly.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Jack Gladstein
JG:mk

cc: Cheryl Uzamere ]
1209 Loring Avenue, Apt 6B, Brooklyn, N.Y. 1 1208




11/18/2007 4:46 PM FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-202-647-2282 PAGE: 003 OF 005

If someone from your office does not contact me personally to reassure me that your
administration will do something to: 1) prosecute and “denaturalize” Senator Uzamere for
immigration fraud, identity fraud and bigamy; and 2) capitalize on the U.S. government’s
diplomatic relationship with Nigeria to ensure that the Nigerian government recognizes and
enforces the financial terms of my divorce, I will make no further efforts or arrangements to pay
off the student loans that 1 owe the state and federal government (please refer to
http://www.nigeria-law.org/Matrimonial%20Causes%20 Act. htm, Marital Causes Act of Nigeria,
Part VI, §81(2), §81(3)(a), (b) and §81(6)). I will do everything humanly possible to ensure that,
until the U.S. government assists me, I will pay nothing.

Additionally, 1 will tell Judge Prus (the judge handling my divorce) that [ made every
effort to solicit the federal government’s help in prosecuting my husband for the crimes he has
committed, but that federal government refuses to assist me.

I respectfully ask that you do all you can to ensure that Ms. Rice speaks to President
Yar’adua of Nigeria to ensure that Nigerian criminals like my husband do not take advantage of
the U.S. government’s petrol-soaked, diplomatic relationship with Nigeria while helpless,
unprotected, non-foreign black women like me and my daughter are subjected to the onslaught of
emotional and economic terrorism by Nigerian diplomats specifically and the non-diplomatic
Nigerian community at large.

I will not stand for it.
Respectfully,

Cheryl D. Uzamere
1209 Loring Avenue

Apt. 6B

Brooklyn, NY 11208

Tel.: (718) 647-8370

Fax: (267) 543-3317

E-mail: cuzamere@netzero.net

o

fedu

Ce: Honorable Condoleaza Rice
Secretary of State
US State Department

Fax: (202) 647-0122

Honorable Charles Schumer
Senator, New York
Fax: (212) 486-7693

Honorable Mallam [brahim Awalu
Consul General

Nigerian Consulate, New York, NY
Fax: (212) 687-1476

Peter Keisler, Esq.
Acting Attomey General
US Department of Justice
Fax: {202) 514-4507

General Counsel
US Dept. of Education
Fax: (202) 205-2689

Honorable C. N. Okafor

Consul General

Nigerian Consulate, Atlanta, GA
Fax: (770) 394-4671

Richard L. Skinner, Esq.
Inspector General

US Dept. of Homeland Security
Fax: (202) 254-4292

Honorable Ambassador
Nigetian Embassy
Fax: (202) 362-6552

Jack Gladstein, Esq.
Gladstein & Messinger
Fax: (718) 793-0524
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Gladstein & Messinger

Attorrievs At Law

118-21 Quazns Boulevard

Suitz 613

Forest Hills, New York

Jack Gladstein
Scott Messinger
Of Counsél

Barbera S. Reede
Robin S. Messinger™

Ocober 1, 2003

Cheryl D. Uzameere

1209 Loring Avenue

Api6B

Brooklyn. N.Y. 11208

By Centified Retum Receipt Mail and First Clas:. Mail

Re: Uzamere v, Uzamere

Dear Ms. Uzamere:

137

)

(718)793-7800
Fax (T18)795-052+4
E-Mai): Gladmessairys ri aol.com

s Admipzdip XY =3 N

Please bz advisad that this office represents vowr husband, Godwin Uzamiere as veur matrimonial

problems. .

Kindly have vour representative contaei myy ofifce so we may be able o work out an amicable

solution 1w lerminate vour mafriage

Sincerel:

3
Jack Gladstein

JG:mk
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October 13, 2003

By Certified Return Receipt
Requested First Class Mail
and Fax

Jack Gladstein, Esq.
Gladstein & Messinger
Attorneys at Law

118-21 Queens Boulevard
Suite 615

Forest Hills, NY 11375

Re: re v, U

Dear Mr. Gladstein:

T received your letter dated October I, 2003 regarding your firm’s representation of my
husband, Godwin Uzamere. Please note that although I acknowledge receipt of this correspondence,
[ must also acknowledge that this letter does not contain “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere,” the name which
is recognized by the U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service (now BCIS), Pratt University, the
Social Security Administration and me.  Additionally, as of the date of this letter, | have never
received anty corregpondence from your office via ceftified mail of aiy othér manner that CPLR
§308 considers properly completed service of process.

Please understand that my stating an objection to the manner in which your letter was
delivered to me is twofold: 1) to object to the statement “By Certified Retum Receipt Mail” which
appears in your correspondence dated October 1,2003; and, 2) to ensure that you do not send or
serve any other correspondence with similar false claims of having properly completed service of
process (that is, if you have not already donie s6).

In the past, my husband and the law firm that represented my husband for his immigration
case took advantage of my lack of legal knowledge, my emotional state and my financial inability
to retain legal counsel. Thus far, your office has done the same to me, insofar as it has:

1) prcsentedalettertomethatmakesastatememﬂmzisblmwtlyfalsc;

2) refused to tell me my hushand’s address so that I can serve him with papers;

3) mademauemptwtenmeifmyhusmiméﬂdswmvidemewhﬁﬁmdss@
that I can pay for an attormey; )

4) rcfusc&toconfhmordeny(inwritﬁxg)whcthcrmyhusbandisnmriedto
another woman (which both my husband and his brother ohn claim);

5) contacted me within weeks of my having filed a complaint with the Disciplinary
Committee, 1™ Department against my husband’s immigration attorneys;

6) sent the aforesaid Jetter containing my bushand’s alias, not his full name.



Letter ta Jack Gladstein, Esq,
Page 2
October 13, 2063

I believe that, like the immigration law finn that represented my husband, your office knows
{or at least suspects) that my husband had a living spouse at the time that he marnied me, giving the
impression that your office is either suborning perjury, or relying on “plausible deniability” to
explain away my husband’s current felonious conduct. I would not be surprised if the law office
of Allen Kaye has already contacted you and advised you to proceed with this diverce insuch a way
%0 as to give the impression that my husband did not have a living spouse at the time he contracted
16 tarry me, and 1o continue the pretense that my husband’s full name was”Godwin E. Uzamere
at the time that we married. I make this presumption based on the fact that the only documents |
have ever seen with the named “Godwin® are the marriage certificate and accompanying certificate
of officiant. Hiding my husband’s marriage to another woman —especially ifhe married this woman
using the name “Ehigie E. Uzamere” would legally require me to commence an action ro declare
the nullity of a void marriage, not an action for a divorce. Filing an action for a divorce makes the
Jegal presumption to the court that my marriage to my hushand was Jegal at its inception. My
contention is not that my hushand abandoned me —my claim is that my husband had a living spouse
at the time he contracted to marty me; and that bis sole reason for marnying mic was to obtain
permanent residence:

1 presently receive social security insurance for bipolar disorder, for whichI was hospitalized
and diagnosed in 1993. 1am presently taking Zoloft for major depressive disorder. Social security
insurance is a form of welfare, Ialso receive medicare and medicaid. New York State Temporary
Disahility has determined that I am unable to engage in substantial and gainful employment.

Although I have prepased the poot person’s order, its accompanying affidavit, action for the
divoree and its accompanying affidavit, | am terrified that just like in the past, [ wilt be trieked (or
bullied) into signing forms, representing myself, and eventually I wilt be deprived of any and all
rights to any other forms of legal redress because of my stupid and desperate attempts to defend
myself legally.

Your office, like the law office of Allen Kaye, my husband’s immigration attorngy, has no
concern for the spirit of the law, on which the letter of the law isbased. Although my hushand was
able to, for a short time, use Allen Kaye’s officé and its ability to employ legal loopholes and tiy
naivete to commit immigration fraud, the end result of this is that our daughter was denied both
child support and the opportunity to grow up with her father. T was left in financial and emotional
shambles by my husband and his law firm’s complicity to trick me into signing papers. I was
rendered incapable of holding down a job from then until the present time, L as well as my children,
became financial burdens of the state. My son is still a financial burden of the state, as a result of
my putting him in foster care. I am a financial burden to the state. Althoughl want to work, Thave
beeti fired from so many jobs that I seriously doubt that anyone will ever want to hife me.

Although this case centers around my husband, T wilt make it my personal business to shut
your law firm down for defending my husband's constant attempts to force me to engage in
felonious conduct. I will send a copy of this letter to the departmental disciplinary committees in
both Manhattan and Brooklyn, to report that your office is suborning perjury by allowing my
husband to pretend that he is not married to ancther woman besides me.



Letter to Juack Gladstein, Esq.

Pege 3

October 13, 2003

Sinee I am too emotionally stressed to proceed pro se, and too destitute to retain an attoraey,
I can see no other way to strongly encourage you to convince my husband to give me money to pay
for an attorney, but to go after your company, and for this I am sorry. Further to this, please note
that any attempt to misrepresent facts, either material or immaterial, with be met with a swift

complaint to the aforementioned disciplinary committees.

Because [ am not an attorney, [ have presently chosen not to present documents to you as
stich. However, [ am making a formal requiest that within the next 30 days, vour office produce tie

following documents to me:

1)

2)
3)
4)

5

6)

7

8)

produce photographic proof that Godwin/Ehigie is the individual who
retained your services and who is known to me as my “husband”;

produce a plan by which Gedwin/Ehigie will provide me with money so
that T can pay for an attomey; if he refuses, state the reason(s) for the
refusal;

produce Godwin/Ehigie’s actuat tegal domicite/residence to determine if
he is within or without the state;

produce the name of Godwin’s/Bhigie’s wife (or wives) and children if
such information exists; '
prodiice the date of Godwin's/Ehipie’s mastiage 10 his wife (Wives);

produce documentation detailing Godwin’s/Ehigie’s plan to provide me
with the financial means to care for myself during the pendency of this
case;

produce all documents your office has received from Godwin/Ehigie;

produce all documeénts your offiee has reccived from the law office of
Allen Kaye, or any other laws firms that have contacted you regarding
Godwin/Ehigie;

produce all past and pending litigation curmrently filed against
Guodwin/Ehigie, and all other aliases, tribal names, etc., by which this
person is known;

10) produce all litigation currently filed by Godwin/Ebigie, and all other

aliases, tribat names, etc., by which this person is known;
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11}y produce all aliases, tribal mames, birth names, etc. by which
Godwin/Ehigie is also known, both within and without the state;

12) produce an affidavit from Godwin/Ehigie that he dees not have a living
spouse either within or without the state; said affidavit must state that
Gaodwin/Ehigie does not have an alias, tribal names etc. under which he
ciirrently hds a living spouse; also include all otlier ndamies by which
Godwin/Ehigie is known;

12) produce alt past and current marriages of “Godwin E. Uzamere,” “Ehigic
E. Uzamere, including, but not limited to documents in the United States
and its territories, and documents in Nigeria;

13) pradnce all church and religious documents regarding “Godwin E.
Uzamere” and “Ehigie E. Uzamere”; said documents include but are not
limited to 1) birth certificate; 7) baptismal certificates, ineluding but not
limited to documents originating from the United States and its-territories,
and documents from churches in Nigeria;

14) produce a certified copy of the baptismal certificate and/or document of
baptism if the aforesaid document exists; if said document exists, produce
a certified copy of the church’s marmmiage license, certificate or
documentation of officiant Who perfornied the marriage ceremony:

Godwin/Ehigie has never paid child support. He left me on the day that we married. He
defamed both me and our daughter to his family. He paid a law firm to trick me into signing papers
that made me the unwitting participant to at least one felony. That “a leopard cannot change its
spots” is & fitting analogy in this sordid tale of my husband’s use of sex, lies and morally defunct
law firms to bend or break the law. I did not want to be a party to it in 1979; I will not be a party
to it now.

Your refusal to cooperate with me will only result in continued dealings with me as a vietim
who has been mentally and emotionally disabled as a result of egregiously felonious conduct
perpetrated by Godwin/Ehigie and his attorneys, instead of dealing with an attorney with whom you
can plan an “amicable solution.” It will result in my filing a claim against you and Godwin/Ehigie
for the continued intentional infliction of mental and emotional distress for refusing to cooperate
with my request for Godwin/Ehigie to provide me with money so that | can pay for my own attorney.
It will also result it sy taping - from this momeit ofi— ary and all cotiversations digt T have with
you until such time that I have retained an attorney. Lastly, please understand that no matter how
ammoying I may appear to be to you, that unless my husbhand pays for me to have an attorney, you
must correspond with me, insofar as I have no choice but to proceed pro se.
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Thank you m advance your expeditious reply to the above.

Respectfully,

Clheegt D FZramere

Cheryl D. Uzamere

Rebeca V. Taub

Departmental Disciplinary Committee
Supreme Court Appellate Division
First Judicial Department

&1 Broadway

New York, 10004

Department Disciplinary Committee
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
Second Judicial Department

361 Adams Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201



October 17, 2003 @

State of New York
Grievance Committee
335 Adams Street
Suite 2400

Brooklyn, NY 11201

To Whom It May Concern:

Following this page please find a letter I received from Jack Gladstein, Esq., of the law
offices of Gladstein & Messinger. Also enclosed is a letter that I sent to Mr. Gladstein making a
formal request for documents. Mr. Gladstein claims to represent my husband, Godwin Uzamere.

Godwin Uzamere, is not my husband’s real name. My husband’s real name is Ehigie E.
Uzamere. I believe that Jack Gladstein knows my husband’s real name. I believe that when my
husband retained Mr. Gladstein’s services, he retained him using his real name. However, I believe
that Mr. Gladstein is facilitating my husband’s fraud by helping my husband maintain the alias
under which my husband married me. Additionally, Mr. Gladstein claims to have sent this letter
via certified mail. I have never received any correspondence from him via certified mail.

I have asked Mr. Gladstein to submit prodf of my husband’s identify, to ensure that the

person that claims to be my husband is actually my husband. Mr. Gladstein has chosen not to do
sO.

I believe that it is wrong for an attorney to help his client submit false identification to the
court. [ believe that for an attorney not to require identification from his/her client and to go along
with a client who submits false identification is suborning perjury. It is bad enough that he lied
about sending the attached letter via certified mail.

I have suffered enough because of my husband. Mr. Gladstein’s refusal to verify my
husband’s identify, coupled with his sending me a legal document with a fake name intensifies and
exacerbates the mental and emotional distress that I have endured for the past 24 years as a result
of my husband’s felonious conduct.. '

Many years will pass until we see another World Trade Center. Part of the reason why we
don’t have one now is because of attorneys who allow foreigners to use fraudulent credentials.

Protecting our borders starts with attorneys.

Resmctfu A /- ) f

Cheryl D. Uzamere /s
/ i

fedu

cc:  Jack Gladstein, Esq.



[ 2

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF KINGS
Cracn D e T
Plainiff, Index No.:
- against - VERIFIED COMPLAINT

Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere a. k. a. Godwin Uzamere  ACTION FOR DIVORCE

Defendant.

e e b Bt bt e e ‘g

FIRST:
Plaimtiff hersin, Cheryl . Uzamere, complaining of the Defendant, alleges that the
parties are over the age of 18 vears and;

SECOND:
The Plaintiff has resided ip New York State for a continuous period in excess of tvo
vears immediately preceding e commencement of this action.

THIRD:
The Plaintiif and the Defendant were married on November 21, 1979 in Brooklyn, New
York.

The mamage was not performed by a clecgyman, minister or by a leader of the Society
for Ethical Culiure,

FOURTRH:
There is one adult child of the marriage for whom the Defendant never paid child support
or provided monies for child’s transition into adulthood:

Name Date of Birth Address
Tara A. Uzamere July 7, 1930

The Plaintff resides at 1209 Loring Avenue, Apartment 6B, Brooklyn, New York.
Based on information and belief, Defendant is employed as a semator ati the Nigerian Senate
Complex, Three Arns Zone, P.M.B. 141, Abuja, Nigeria. Defendant’s place of employment can
be confirmed by the Independent National Electoral Commission (INEC), located at Plot 436,
Zambezi Crescent, Maitama District, Federal Capitat Territory, Abuja, Nigeria. The telephone
number is 234-9-222.4632.

Proof that Defendant s 2 semator in Nigerda can be found at

hitp: fwwwr enownow.com/SENATATORIAL _CANDIDATES NIGERIA pdf, page 12. (Also, see attached)
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The parties are covered by the following group health plans:

Plaintiff Defendant

Medicare (362-56-09134) Never known by Plaintiff
Medicaid {SX79220M)

FIFTH:

That Plaintiif is dischied with 2 mental defect for which Plaintiff recetves Social Security

Insurance and Social Security Disability Insurance from the Social Security Administration (sez <+ Q

attached award letier).

That in order 10 gualify for Soctal Security lnsurance (SSI), a person must fall within a

- certain income Jevet 1o found eligible,

That the Sucial Security Administration has ruled that Plaimiff falls within those
guidelines establish-d for being impoverished.

That Plaintift lives in # federakiy-subsidized housing project (see attached)—tk &

That under the United States Housing ard Urban Development’s guidelines, a person can
only earmn a certain amount of income to falt under the federal government’s guidelines for
pD\'El’t}'.

That the Uniied States Housing and Urban Development hes ruled that Plaintiff falis
under those guidelines established for poverty.

That Plaintiff receives medical insurance through the New York City Department of
Social Services and Medicarc {see attached),

That in order to qualify 1o receive medica! insurance under the aforementioned programs,
a person must fall witiin the agency’s guidelines for poverty.

That both agencies have ruled that Plaintiff falls under those guidelines established for
poverty.

That while Plaintiff was o recipient of public assistance Plaintiff received information
from the New York City Bureau of Child Support Enforcement that the Defendant used the
social security numbear 099-20-2291: and that based on the Social Security Administration, this is
not the Defendant’s real number.

That Plaintiff surreptitiously obtained the social security number 053-64-7834, the
number under whick Defendant stiil owes federal stodent loans, w0 the best of Plaintiff's
knowledge.



That during the enfire course of the tarringe, neither the Plaintiff nor any governmental
agency charged with locating pwiative parents for the puspose of securing child support for the
custodial parent hzs ever been able to find any of the Defendant’s financial assets; and that
Plaintiff bas made non-financial contributions to the marriage by being a homemaker and parent
to Defendant’s child although Plainiiff has never had title or access to Defendant’s assets, as is
consistent with DRI §226.

SIXTH:

The grounds for divoree thet are alleged as follows:

Cruel and Inhuman Treatument (DRI, 8170(1))

At the foliowing times, none of which are earlier than {5} years prior to commencement
of this action, the Defendant engaged in conduct that so endangered the mental and physical
well-being of the Plaintiff, 50 as to render it unsafe or improper for the parties to cohabit (live
together) as husband and wife,

On November 21, 1979, the Defendant duped the Plaintiff into ukmowingly participating
in a felonious act of entering into 2 “convenience” marniage for the sole purpose of obtaining
lawlul permanent residence in the United States.

That the Defendant witkow cause or justification provided the Plaintiff with the fictitious
first pame “Godwin™ to fzcilitate the commission of a felonicus marriage to obtain lawful
permanent residence in the United States and to prevent the Plaintiff from properly identifying
the Defendant by aitempting a successful search to locate the Defendaat (see atiached marriage
license, certificate of officiant and US Search reporis),

That beginning November 21. {979 unti] the present, the Defendant has not provided the
Plaintiff with information such as social secwrity number, passport, drivers’ license, bank
account, employment infonnation or any other identifying information upon which the Plaintiff
could contact the Defendan: in order to obtain child suppont.

That beginning on November 21, 1979 and up to and including the present time, the
Defendant bas encouraged the Deferdant’s immediate family to ignore the Plaintiff and the child
of the marriage; that beginning November 21, 1979 and up 1o and including the present time the
Defendant’s immediste family incleding brothers, cousins, annts, nieces and nephews have never
made any attempt to contact the Plaintff or the child of the marriage; and that as of the daie of
the preparation of this Complaini, the Defendant bas ignored the Plaintiff and has made no
atiemp! 1o contact the Plaintiff with regard to the Defendant’s whereabouts in spite of the
Plaintiff’s various sttempts within the past week to comtact the Defendant by e-mail angd
telephone and members of the Defendant’s immediate family by telephone.

Abandonment {DRL PTO{23):

That commencing on or about November 21 » 1979, and continuing for a period of more
thas one (1) year immediatelv prior ta commensement of this action, the Defendant wilifully and

45
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by depriving Plainuiff of access to the marital residence located at 249 Hopkinson Avenue,
Apartment 14F, Brocklyn, New York, This deprivation of sceess was without the consent of the
Pleintiff and continved for 2 period of greater than one year.

That commencing on or zbout November 21, 1979, after the Defendant duped ths
Plaintiff into participating in the commission of z federat felony for the sole purpose of obtaininy
lawful permanent residence in the United States, and continuing for a period of more than one
(1) year immediataly prior to commencement of this action, the Defendant left the Plaintiff 2t the
home of her parents, located at 330 Dumont Avenue, Apaniment 1A, Brooklyn, New York and
did not return. Such zbsence was withouot cause or justification, and was without the Plaintif’s
consent.

That commercing on or about November 21, 1979 and continuing for a period of more
than one (1} year immediateiy prior to commencement of this action, the Defendant wiltfully and
without cause or justification abandoned the Plaintiff by depriving the Plaintiff access to the
Defendant’s residence Jocated at 249 Hepkinson Avenue, Apartment 14F, Brooklyn, New York,
and that this deprivation of access was without the consent of the Plaintiff and continued for a
period of greater than one vear.

That afler the Defendant entered the port of New York, New York on January 28, 1980 as
a lawtul penmanen: residesice of the United States by duping the Plaintiff into providing
sponsorship services the Defendant had no further need of the Plaintiff.

That during the entire course of the marriage, Plaintiff has never provided Plaintiff with
monies to care for the child of the marmiage, and that Defendant has never given Plaintiff any
financial information or allowed Plaintiff to gain access to Defendant’s assets,

That around Ocwober 1, 2003, Defendant’s divorce attorney, Jack Gladstein, used
Defendant’s fictitious name, & name under which Plaintiff has never been able to find any
information (see aftached U.S. Search reporss). |

Adulterv (DRL §170 (4)):

That on Friday, Uebrvary 9, 2007 at 10;38 p.m., the Plaintiff received an e-mail of a The
Nation Oniing, a Nigerian online newspaper that lists both the Defendant Senaior Ehigie
Uzamere and the Defendant’s wife as attendees to a gathering with Benin's Mo ch (see
http/fwww thepationonlinens. com/dvnamicpage.asp?id=18079. Also, see attached).

That the wife of whom The Nation Online refers is not the Plaintiff

That the Nigeriar Marriage Act, consistent with New York State and other state laws
which are based on Lnglish common law, docs not permit the practice of adultery.

That the Deltndant made a sworn staternent on the marriage license that Defendant did
not have any prior marriages before marmiage to the Plaintiff,



That the Defendant presented the mandage license, in its entirety to the law firm of Allen
Kaye as a truthful document.

That Allen Kave, hir. Shapiro or someone in the law firm's employ presented the
marriage license, in its emtirety, to the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service as
true and correct for the purpose of the Defendant obtaining permanent residence through
sponsarship by the Plaintift.

Bigamy (PEN 8255,15)

That on Fridev. February 9, 2007 at 10:38 p.m., the Plaintifl received an e-mail regarding
website htp:/www thenationonlineng.com/dynamicpage asp?id=10079 that lists Defendant‘#@
Senator Fhigie Uzamere and his wife as attendees of the pathering of the Benin Kingdom’s
monarch (see attached).

That the wife of whom The Nation Online refers is not the Plaintiff.

That the Nigeran Mamage Act, like New York Staie Domestic Relation Law does not
permit the practice of bigamy.

WHEREFORE, since Plaintiff is obvicusly impoverished and has never shared tifle or
received any assets {rom Defendant during the entire course of the marriage, and since Plaintiff
owns ne property ¢f considerable monetary valug, and since Plaintiff’s impoverished state is
clearly accepted as proof by various municipal and federal agency, and since Plaintiff has
submitted said proof of ber poverny such that a decision that is contrary to the Plaintiff's ability
to proceed as a poor person would be arbitrary, malicious, capricious, vexatious and exacerbating
to Plaintiff's mental ilipess. and since said decision would be spiteful of the fact that Plaintiff is
not an atiorney and ¢an obviously not afford one, and since any decision contrary to allowing
Plaintiff to proceed =5 2 poor person would force Plaintiff to stay in a loveless marriage, thereby
exacerbating Plainfi{Ts emcdoral state and contributing to Defendant’s intentional infliction of
Plaintiff's emotiona! distress; and since such decision against Plaintiff would be biased and
would benefic the Defeudant, Plainift demands judgment against the Defendant as follows: A
judgment dissolving the marriage between the parties; twenty mitlion dollars (320,000,000.00) or
85% of the marital jroperty (whichever is greater — including property in Nigeria); maintenance
in a lump sum payment of 35,000,000 during the pendency of the case; attorney’s fees paid by
the Defendant; financial assistance for the adult child of the marriage for whom the Defendant
never paid child support including but not Himited to: college tuition fees, money for books,
money to pay for gzs o g0 1o college, ete.

AND/OR
equitable distributicn of marital property and any other relief the court deems just and proper.
Plaintiff funi:ar reguests that insofar as Defendant is a senator in Nigera, that the Court

permit service of process in sccordance with 28 U.S.C. 1608 and 22 C.F.R. 93.2 and that the
Court bears the cosis of such service. Plaintiff also asks that service of process be effected in
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accordance with CPLRE30R:2), ztlowing plaintiff to serve a person of suitable age and discretion
and subseguent mailing of Summons and Complaint to the Defendant’s last known addresses ag
provided by U.S. Search’s internet search reports.

Dated: July 13, 2007

209 Leoring Avenue
Apt. 6B
Brookiyn, NY 11208
Tel.: (718) 647-8370

STATE OF NEW YORK. COUNTY OF KINGS 3N

1, Cheryl D. Uzamsre, am the Plantiff in the within sction for a divorce. I have read e
foregoing complaint and know the conients thereof. The contents are true to my own knowledge
except as to matters therein stated to be alleged upon information and belief, and as to those
matiers I believe then to be true.

Subscribed aad sworn 1w heiare me on
hig il doo™

M e L
UV PRI
NOTARY PUBLIC

CHRYSTYNE $CoTTO
Notary Pubic. Stats of New York
No. 05SCE1D4078

Cuaified in Kings County
Comisaion Expires Jan. 12 2008
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Peeples Democratic Party (PDP) candidate, Umaru Musa Yar'Adua. scored 700,604 .
or 50 per cent of the total votes 10 win the presidential =fzction in Edo State,

according to the results released in Benin on Sunday. Microson

The figures announced by the Resident Electoral Commissioner. Josizh

Lwazuronye, were a sharp contrast with observations at the polls where turnous was® 727e® "o Samwnr - BT 5 a0,
very low.

Froarants Sre Uipe Eexoacegng By Bn Ur s

E

The Action Congress (AC) candidate, Alhaji Atiku Abubakar, came second with

36.32) while the All Nigeria Peoples Party {ANFP) candidate, Alhaji Mubammadu 57553700 5 S22 2 0nuurss s 1o
Buhari, came third with 12.477 votes. The Fresh Democratic Panty candidate, Rev.
Chris Okotie was fourth with 2,673 votes. TR AT mR e e

I ATouer
Similarly, PDP candidates won all the National Assembly seats in the nine federal
constituencies and the three senatorial zones. # bzl Sagke £

Former Sofid Minerals Minister, Odion Ugbesia, won in Edo Central with 184,868 "s¥% "3 23737 wei 2v g
votes, while Mr Ehigic Uzamere won in Edo South with 328,607 votes. Athaji Yi isa,
Braimah was reforned 1 £do North with 27 25970 votes.

T MRS brsew Bpale Lo

Among those ¢lected to the House of Representatives were the Speaker of Ede <tare
House of Assembly, Mr Friday Itulah, the Majority Leader, Mr Patrick Obahiagbon,? & 531 505 "2%
serving member. Mr Ehigie West ldahosa, and former local government Chairman.
Ar Johnson Agbolaba,

Voters™ apathy was high in the state following the massive falsification of resulis of
the govemnorship and House of Assembly elections.

el =

In many places, the people just stayed awa) Where voling took place, election
oty i CLE - Al Forrar Y ooe

maierials were delivered very late, In 2 few centres, the materials wers not delivered 25 j,ﬁ i, Ksbokar, an Fidey m.t to st smenranar el

at all and the voters went home without exercising their franchise. s Barty. ACHon CongTESS {AT), i NOM Wi PRGN UTars

TRUAIGE.,

= e

hitp://www.independentingonline com/7c=448a=25284 67162007
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INDEPENDENT NATIONAL ELECTORAL COMMISSION

NOMINATED n>z_u_c>ﬁmm _"Qx m_.mn.zoz TO THE mmzﬁm mcﬂ -
STATE SENATORIAL DISTRICT/CODE GF GANDIDATE CERDER | PARTY REMARKS
i E00 EDO CENTRAL m_.omm oc_oz M. commms M POP
2 SDI034/ED HON. THOMAS EBDZELE OKOSUN WM ANPP
3 HENRY ONEHIDERE ISEGHOH] M AC
4 MRS, FELIGIA IDAHOMEN F BNPP
3 I! VINCENT EDOSA M RPN
6 DO NORTH ALH. ENGR. YISA BRAIMOH 5 Pop
7 SDIOISIED ALOYSIUS ERESHIE EKHAYEME M PPA
8 ALH. TLAVABARE. .Ezzo WILLIAMS SALIU M ANPP
9 JOSEPH BABATUNDE LAKQJU M AC
10 MUNIRU SHIELU M opPe
1 GARUBA MAMUDU YAHAYA M AD
12 FREDRICK IMAROGIE OSAHON F BNPP
13 HON. EMMANUEL AKOGUN M REN
14 J1. UZAMERE M A
15 EDO SOUTH EHIGIE EDOBOR UZAMERE _ — W PDP
16 SD/036/ED PAUL OSAKPAMWAN DGBEBOR M ANPP
17 PHARMACIET MATHEW AISAGBONRIODION URHOGHIDE 7] AG
18 OYAIRG NOSAKHARE JOHN M FRESH
19 MRS, QUEEN IDAHAGBON F BNPP
20 MR. AGIRUWA OTUTUOSA M APGA
71 AGBONLAHOR [YANU M A
Confidential fage 12 of 37 Tdarch 20, 2007
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SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Date: April 10, 2007
Claim Numbaer: 062-56-0915A
062-56-0915D1

CHERYL D UZAMERE

1209 LORING

APT 6B

BROOXLYN NY 11208-5051

You asked us for information from your record. The information that you.
requested is shown below. If you want anyone else to have this information, you
may send them this letter.

Information About Current Social Security Benefits

Beginning December 2006, the full monthly
Social Security benefir before any deductions is......3 694.80

We deduct $50.00 for medical insurance premiumg each month.

The regular monthly Social Security payment ig,....... § 694.00
{We must round down to the whole dollar.)

Bocial Security benefits for a given month are paid the following month. {(For
example, Social Security benefits for March are paid in April,)

Your Social Security benefits are paid on or about the third of each month.

Information About Supplemental Security Income Payments

Beginning February 2007, the current
Supplemental Security Income payment i8..........0.... $ 36.00

This payment amount may change from month to month if income or
living situation changes.

Supplemental Security Income Payments are paid the month they are due, (For
example, Supplemental Security Income Payments for March are paid in March.)

Type of Social Security Benefit Information

You are entitled to monthly disability benefits.




AR-19-2007 15:50 SSR 600 MADISON . 5755518 P.e2
Type of Supplemental Security Income Payment Informatiom ié?

¥You are entitled to monthly payments as a disabled individual.

If You Have Any Questicns

If you have any questions, you may call us at 1-800-772-1213, or call your
local Social Security office at 718-827-3858. We can answer most questions

over the phone., You can algo write or visit any Social Security office. The
office that serves your area is lacated at:

SOCIAL SECURITY
3386 FULTON STREET
BROOKLYN, NY 11208

If you do call or visit an office,

please have this Jetter with you. It will
help us answer your questionsa. :

-

e £y,

OFFICE MANAGER

TOTAL P82
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QUARTER: 3

NEW YORK CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY

NYCHA 040.297 (Rev. 1/07) R E C E | V E

OCCUPANT'S AFFIDAVIT OF INCOME JUL og ggaf
L H, PINR
* Y, \@ .
C\ocd O, Us amece. S 8 (41-43T70
LESSEE(S) \3 HOME TELEFHONE NO.
1209 \Loecwne pfuenu\o Aﬁ‘-‘ e ()
ADDRESS AND APAHTMEI\T'&JUMBER ‘ WORK TELEPHONE NO.

FOR THE 12 MONTH PERIOD SPECIFIED FOR THIS ANNUAL INCOME REVIEW
DO NOT DETACH THIS FORM ~ KEEP ALL PAGES FASTENED

READ ENCLOSED INSTRUCTION LETTER - CompLeTeE ALL oF THIS DOCUMENT

MA'L‘NG ADDRESS P.O. Box or Street Address City & State ‘ Zip Cods + 4
{If different from aboJ‘e}

NOTICE: List alf occupants lmng in your apartment. Failure to do so may deprive them of all rights of occupancy. No person is allowed
to reside in your aparimeni except authorized members of your family (which is based on authorized original tamily members who
remain in continuous res;debce and binhs), uniess wrilten perrission is REQUESTED by you and GRANTED by Management.

Date School Name

Relation- Social Security

Perzons Living in Apartment ship Nomber B;ar;h (Sh%bemga;dpr%ﬁg gzgr- Ethnicity Race
: over 18 N
IC \nme‘d ZaWMRSR | Lessee 1)1 3-SboqlS ik A1 eh,
\

TENANTS’ CERTIFICATION — SIGN ONLY AFTER COMPLETING ALL PAGES OF THIS FORM

NOTICE: The New York City Housing Authority may agk for proof of all statements made by you and an authorization signed by

all adult members of your household for the release of information. Failure to return this Affidavit or supply any
additional information required by the date requested, or willful submission of incorrect information, may resutt in a
backcharge for rent, termination of your lease and civil or criminal prosecution.

TO BE SIGNED BY PERSON(S) WHO SIGNED LEASE: I/We certify that the information listed on all pages of this form & dccurale
and compiete to the best of myfour knowledge and belief. I/We authorize the New York City Housing Autharity to independently verify
the accuracy of all information submitted. Y'We understand that providing false statements or information is punishable under Federal
and focal laws. YWe also understand that providing false statements or information is grounds for lermination of tenancy. Further, lwe
have read or have had read to mefus the above statement.

Signatyﬂe of Lgssee | Date ~ Slgnature of Co-Lessee Date
Clrl . L gt ey
/ o

%ea las paginas siguientes para la traduccion en espanol de este formulario Page t of 9
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o A UZAMERE
e CHERYL

FAEDICARE (1-800-633-4227)

CHERYL D UZAMERE _
062-56-0915-A FEMALE
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. - THE CITY CLERK N9 10625
The ity of Now York — The 8tate of New Yorl: BROOKLYN LICE: <F
53 BRI AbD GUOGM PLIASE NOTE: |ormiciANT PrsABE NoTES D V2R B 53
T R Thee i 2 LICENSE T HABRKY —NOI a compieted MARRIAGE. {1 Do not perforsa the ceremcay 80 dags
B 3 This license piay be usmi i Now Yoek State only. ) g;ﬂ‘m‘dfﬂf:—h’ YD
. 3.0 -Pogiest thiy dicee 1 tias pemson parforming your cemmony, - 0 ot toe ceremany withis urs of ihe
£! L 2o are e a3 18 youes & age aud wieh ta be saarvied by the City Charg | 7% 1207C0ted above, nar before thia date.
B . both peaees: sust ~erpo sly be preseet with you to witness the ceremany. NOVIMBER 21, 1379 el
5. | thix fiserwe 3 nor used pleasd ntum if o the City Clerk. 3. Rﬁmat&mp&e&lmmhmﬁdlys.othe

! City Clerk’e Office (Bocough where isausd).

Koow all poan by whis cartificats that agy povsom authovized by law to porfurm marrisge cersmionies whithin the State of New York
3o whom (hic mey come, ho, vt knawing any lawful impedimen: theroto, in heraby authorized sod em ed to ac’'-onire the rites of
motrimecy bocwean . AENIR  E, UZAMERE EAO0ET, .
: htbscountyoi____..m_____smlSuhofNew!mand CHERYL _ 1ERISE — DONCEN

: RUKLIN inthecountyof____ KIHGS = and $tate of New Yok
to certify the caram 1o be said partien or sither of them woder his hand and seal in bis minigteria} or offieial capasity and threupon he
roquired 1o return bis certificats ia the form homeio anoered. Ths Sistzments mbemad beecon or samesed hereto, by me subseribed,
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ile cignatare and imal are
antic Relations Lsw of

. Borough o Cou:nv _IS.").:KES,_......._.,.,__.....__._._.1

: Seate:__ MY Usual Geeupasion: ___ STHIENT
-f-_...-!%?!iim_s_ﬁﬁa__ _ Place of bink:_ BEMIN CITY RENDPPT, STATE NIGERTA
Coantry ot birth of father: . LTMERTA . . . |

_UZIPERE  AME 3 Country of birth of mothar: NIGERTE ...
PaliNema __ CHERYL ISNISE  JADICAYN . ]
Bavagh or County: KIRGR
City: NI Usaal Decupesion: _ {PH.. ——
Age:. 20 Dats of birth: &I__j_..__aﬁs___muum —  MEWPOPTAN Y ISA e _—
Pelbmara ol father: _BARRY LEE TIDOAX Country of hirth of fathee: _ 2.0
Poll mgiden name of mother: _Sonl B AUSYIH Cmmuyafbm.hdmber %‘__ ,_:‘
E S T—— t-:wi boimc: ¥evumew Moo D W your previous Gadriego(s) etmingiad by (S )
Elow iy timse oore you previovaly ssevierd — divoree—- .. anrulment— . dissolatim— ]
Puil maxion ganey of former wife or wives (Diats; {whars) {ageinit whom}
5 T R e
] 2l
. 324 R T —— e seemd
. _M i o dmd: 1lat Tod 3
Favs you bews marrie befors:  Yeo ___ No X1, {'s M?ﬁ“’ morriageis) teminated fy: gk X)
- How-taxy Hmes ware you pretiously roar.ed: - diorea—_ " znnyloent—~ i‘}i-. Juiion--_ .|
Fall naie of former hasband o himbynda {Finte) (vthere) ug:iz.;tt!‘:‘h@u}
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3ed S rd wmmmm?mﬂk,,%
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. This Lcense ic mened solely upon the sworn atslements of the applicanis with no lisoility For
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thy validity of the marriage assumed by the City of New York cr the City Clark™, I o i
Aboes nexad appicant daciaad thet igneedy t A samed sppherct declarad that mo rpm i i EnL “f'
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: TO OFFICIANT PERFORMING MARRIAGE CEREMONY
_ » The writtan comsent of Parents or Guardian is filed is the City Clerk’s Office. {Section 15 Domestic Relations iaw.)
. » Thip official City Document comtaining the licerwe and evidence of your solemnizetion of marriage must be retumed is
] the provided ial anv within DAYS after ceremony. Any wiilfol nsgiect 3 & misdemeanor and punishable by
fine. {Section 14 Domestic Re'ations Law.) Accurate records of marriage zre esssrtial in our society.

» The exact hour and date of performance must be endorsed by persons pesforming cermmmony. Any court Order dispensing
with the statutory 24 hour wait or the required 10 day wait after serological examination must be attached to this licenss.

’ mummnmnmotrmomumumorwzmxmcxls
' TO BE SOLEMNIZED BY A CITY CLERK OR BY A VILLAGE Y& TOWN JUSTICE
(I} (We) the parmmtis) of requent i
w solonmion the marriage of (my) lour) som- 1Peescn Perturmiag Ceremocy!
x . _{LB) X L5
tiigaaturs of Fuker of Cesom) Sigoature of Mot of Geoomi
(B (Wa) thw passnilesl of reqant —_
w» mimanise the matriege of (myl (cur] demghtar. : tPupwos. Peclorming Caremocy !
X L3) X i) 4
- {icnatuse of Puther of Brde) {Sgmatore of Mathee of Bride)
1 swrtify Chae 1ha pavent{s} of the minor {bride} (groem) x X {Ln}
wan (wewm yimtal ot she selemaiselion. {Sigratere of poream petiarming coremony} A
OFFICIANT PEAFOAMIN :
PRINT om | Gll‘l'l. FICATE 0!‘ G CEREMCNY .
TYPE — Au.%'n—m CLEAINLY IN ESTHER BLUE OR BLACK INK. COMPLETE ALL ELRMENTS BELCW.
or - TITLE OF (FTICEANT *
| AELLO M. De MAIQY LDEEUTY CITY CLERE . 4
[ ] _ ' TOWN OA CITY - B
=R0OKLYN. N. Y. 281 : - W *:'j
&K THE COOKTY OF - - .

R _AND STATE OF NEW YORK. D0 HYRFBY CERTIFY THAT | DD ON T ROOM #ms 1 '
S Do T R YAz [ TR In;c; O PERPOSSIANCE (AGDRESS1 ——-—MUN ICIPAL BUNDI NP’E

WAS PERFORMET: i, .
/ /gy om .42
. LA TV TFULL NaME OF GROUM W -
| COUNTY - - SEW YORN. SOLEMNIZE THE RITES OF MATRIMONY SETWEEN M};‘XI & P e 5
o Bé’aﬁ/h/‘/ % THE COUNTY OF /ﬁ/fd.;aj AND STATE of NE® Yook A/ LS ANL
POl wame’or mReos " ) or 7

haad

, ¥, 3
___Q&'MS.L&_QZLU / _Euié/u B! THE CONTY UF #rws g S

AND SITATE OF NBW YORK IN THEPRESERCE OF THE FOLLOE?‘G WITNESS(S)
. PN

e« Q) DI 1 P2 9) ]
[ _cLamnbpbbe  iF. Beynd 1230 |-

AS WITMESS AND THE LICENSE THEREFORE IS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS DOCUMENT.

I. ; et . 5
e N R L TN e e e Y

WITNESS MY HAND AT INTHE COUNTY OF ___ ontiih ———,

THIS 9" DAY, OF (}\(ﬁ' L — _ﬁ

e

x X "-N“ij wan can . LA s: x

of Wikasm) iSignature of Persao Parforming Ceremony)

OFFICIANT NOTE - MAKE SURR YOU HAVE ( ‘OMFLETED
ALL ELEMENTS ABOVE. PLEASE
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of Wiaees) OFFICE WITHIN 5 DAYS. .
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* 1IS00USSEARCH.com

The Worldivide Leader in Pubtic Record Information

CHERYL UZAMERE Wednesday, August 18, 199
12090 LORITNG AVE =6B Search 1D: 1036081
BROOKLYN. NY 11208

Sceking: GODWIN UZAMERE

Tizar CHERYL:

Thank vou for placing your order with 1800USSEARCH.com. Unformmnately, after extensively searching our
nationwide database, we were i v information leading vhereabouts of GODWT
UZAMERFE. Taking into account the many name variations under whic “a person many be listed.

we may have aitempted to search based on the first initial and last name or by last name only. This may help in
finding other family members who may be able to help you in your search.

1800USSEARCH. com is commutted to You in your search. If you do not locate the person you are looking for
through your initial search, we encourage you 10 contact us for further assistance and recommendations.

People Locate searches may be updated every three months, at vour request ( for up toonc full vear), for your
convenience. if vou ere not successful in vour initial search, please wait three months from the date of vour ariginal
search and then contact our Customer Senvice Deparanent at (310) 734-0655, or via email at

‘cservice@ 1800ussearch.com so that we may update vour search for vou. If you locate additional information that
may help you in the search, please contaa our Customer Service Depanment and we can upgrade your search for
vou (an upgrade fee may apply). Helpful information can include Social Security Number, Dare of Birth.

Age Range, Previous Address, Name Alias, and‘or Nilitary status.

1800USSEARCH. com has reunited more peopic than any other company. This is artributed to our vast réesources.

high success rate. and our skilled counselors who offer the best customer service in order to guide you toward the
best search strategy. We wish vou the best of luck and thank you again for using1 800USSEARCH.com,

Sincearely.

Jevin Hermnandez
Vice President. Sales and Analysis

Customer Service is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at
310-734-0655, or via e-mail at: cservice@ 1800ussearch.com Please

visit our web site at: www.1 800ussearch.com

USSEARCH.com. inc. Post Office Box 3637, Beverly Hill, CA 902120637 Frx:310-786-8236  E-Mail: crnios @ 180 ssardiL.omm
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Gladstein & Messinger

Attorrtevs At Law
118-21 Queans Boulevard
Suite 613
Forest Hills. New York [1378
Jack Gladstein (718)793-7800
Scott Messinger Fax (718)793-032-¢
E-Maik: Gladmessanys fiaok.com
Of Count}

Barbara S. Reede

Robin S. Messinger®

T Adminslia NY = INY

October 1. 2005

Cheryl D. Uzamere

1209 Loring Avenue

Apt6B

Brooklyn. N.Y. 11208

By Centified Retumn Receipt Mail and First Class Mail

Re: Uzamere v. Uzamere

Drar Ms. U zamere:

Please b= adviscd that this offiice represents vour husband, Godwin Uzamere as vour mairimonial
problems. .

Kindty have your represcntative contact myy office so we may be able to work out an amicable
solution 10 terminate vour marriage

Sinceral-

D

Jack Gladstein

JGamk
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LOCAL INDEX NUMBER ] STATE FiLE NUMBER I
New York State
Department of Health
—_ CERTIFICATE OF DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE L -
FRINTIN 1. HUSBAND — NAME: FIRST MIDDLE LAST 1A. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
FERBANENT
BLACK K
2 DATEOFBIRTH | 3 STATE OF BIRTH 4A_RESIDENGE: STATE  |4B. GOUNTY 4C. LOCALITY (CHECK ONE AND SPECIFY)
O [Worth - Day  vear| (COUNTRY iF NOT USA) ] crmioF
= ] TOWNOF
g ] viLLaGE oF
0 | 0. STREET AND NUMBER OF REGIDENCE (INCLUDE ZiP CODE} E. IF GITY OR VILLAGE, 15 RESIDENGE WITHIN CITY OR VILLAGE LIMITS?
4 YES NO
s % O] [] 'FNO,SPECIFY TOWN:
A, ATTORNEY - NAME 58. ADDRESS (INCLUDE ZIF COBE)
Your honor, hew do | fill this out? My husband won't identify himself | and the federal, state and city government won't help me.
BA. WIFE - NAME FIRST MDDLE LAST 8. MAIDEN 6C. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
9 7 BATECFBIRTH |8 STATE OF BIRTH SA RESIDENGE. STATE $B COUNTY 8C. LBEALITY (CHEGK ONE AND SPEGIFY)
— Morth Day  Voar | (COUNTRY iF NOY USA} O o oF
i i romncr
§ [ vILLAGE OF
90. STREET AND NUMBER OF RESIDENGE (INGLUDE ZIF CODE) 9E. IF CITY OR VILLAGE, IS RESIDENGE WITHIN CITY OR VILLAGE LIMITS?
YES  NO
] [] 'FNO. SPECIFY TOWN:
10A. ATTORNEY - NAME 10B. ADDRESS (INCLUDE ZIP CGDE)
11A. PLAGE OF THIS MARRIAGE - GITY, TOWN OR VILLAGE | 115 GOUNTY 11C. STATE (COUNTRY IF NOT USA]
"
T2A DATE _ Month _ Day  Year | 125 APPROXIMATE _ Monih  Year | 13A. NUMBER OF CHELDREN EVER BORN | 138 NUMBER OF CRILDREN UNDER 18
OF THIS DATE COUPLE ALIVE OF THIS MARRIAGE (SPECHY) IN THIS FAMILY (SPECIFY)
MARRIAGE SERARATED
45| CERTIFY THAT A DEGREE OF Month _ Day Yeal  |14B DATE  Morth  Day Year ] 14G. TYPE OF DECREE - DIVORCE, ANNULMENT, GTHER
DISSOLUTION GF THE ABOVE OF DISSOLUTION (SPECIFY)
w MARRIAGE WAS RENDERED ON ENTRY]
k[ J— w
5 14D COUNTY OF DECREE 14E. TITLE OF COURT
(]
Q[ 14F SIGNATURE OF GOUNTY GLERK
23| |»
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
75 RAGE WHITE, BLACK, | 16. NUMBER OF THIS T7. IF PREVICUSLY MARRIED 78 EDUCATION. INDICATE HIGHEST GRADE GOMPLETED ONLY
24 . 1al AMERICAN INDIAN, MARRIAGE - FIRST, HOW MANY ENDED BY
THER (SPECI SECOND, ETC. (SPECIFY, ELEMENTARY HIGH SCHOOL GOLLFGE
g| e i e R R 1
7 DQQ@QQ@@@ DQQQ @@%‘Q
8 NUMBER NUMBER
x NonE [] NoNE [[]
19, RAGE: WHITE, BLAGK,| 20. NUMBER OF THIS 1. IF PREVIOUSLY MARRIED 32, EDUCATION. INDIGATE HIGHEST GRADE COMPLETED ONLY
AMERICAN INDIAN, MARRIAGE - BRST, HOW MANY ENDED BY
25 w OTHER (SPECIFY) SECOND, ETC (SPECIFY) | A pEATH B. DIVORCE OR ELEMENTARY HlGH SCHQ:)L 1 COLLEGE 5
i ANNULMENT 9 *
E Q@%’Q@@Q@ D‘%Q@ HRERE
NUMBER __ _ [NUMBER __
NONE [ ] NONE []
23, PLAINTIEF - HUSBAND, WIFE, GTHER (SPECIFY) | 24. DECREE GRANTED T0 HUSBAND, WIFE, OTHER 25. LEGAL GROUNDS FOR DEGREE (SPECIFY)
QR — (SPEGIFY)
26. SIGNATURE OF PERSON PREPARING CERTIFICATE
Qs
> ATTORNEY AT LAW

NOTE: Social Security Numbers of the husband and wife are mandatoty. They are required by New York State
Public Health Law Section 4139 and 42 U.S.C. 666(a). They may be used for child support enforcement
purposes.
DOH-2168 (5/2000)



& o DIANA MAXFIELD KEARSE
( &@ ﬂ/ @%m C.%Wé ( K ACh.ief Counsel
: . ' ROBERT J. SALTZMAN

Deputy Counsel

MARK F. DEWAN
DIANA J. SZOCHET
MELISSA D. BRODER

SUSAN KORENBERG
Renaissance Plaza COLETTE M. LANDERS
335 Adams Street — Suite 2400 SHARON GURSEN ADES
MANUEL A ROMERO Brooklyn, New York 11201-3745 Ao AN B, MASTER
Frman (718) 923-6300 KATHRYN DONNELLY GUR-ARIE

Assistant Counsel

October 4, 2007

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Ms. Cheryl D. Uzamere

1209 Loring Avenue,

Apt. #6B

Brooklyn, New York 11208

Re: Jack Gladstein, Esq.
Docket No. Q-1513-04

Dear Ms. Uzamere:
Receipt is acknowledged of your letter dated October 1, 2007.

As you know, the function of the Grievance Committee is to investigate and prosecute
acts of professional misconduct by attorneys. In response to your original complaint, by letter
dated September 3, 2004, you were advised that the issues you raised were more appropriate for
resolution by a court of law. Upon review of your recent letter, we must advise that we are
unable to offer you any assistance at this time relative to your communication with Mr.

Gladstein.
Very truly yours,

Sharon Gursen Ades
Assistant Counsel

SGA/ce



7 State of Nefo Pork
. - DIANA MAXFIELD KEAR 2
Brieteurce Qommittee ) Chief Cotnan)

for the
Seromd and Tilefrently Judricial Bistriz

NOBERT .J, SALTZ1 A1
Deputy Counsel

MARK F. DEWAMN
DIANA J, SZOCHT

Renaissance Plaza
335 Adams Street - Suite 2400 MELISSA D, BROD 1
Brooklyn, New York 11201-3745 SUSAN KORFNBER!

: {(718) 923-6300 COLETTE M. LANDI 2%
LAWRENCE F. DiGIOVANNA SHARON F. GURSIHY

Chatrman MICHELE MARTIMNO
SUSAN B. MASTE 2
Assistant Counsel

September 3, 2004

- PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Ms. Cheryl D. Uzamere
1209 Loring Avenue, Apt. #6B
Brooklyn, New York 11208

Re: Jack Gladstein, Esq.
Docket No. Q-1513-04

Dear Ms. Uzamere:

We have received your complaint form pertaining to the above-named
attorney. Thank you for taking the time to communicate with us.

The Grievance Committee's function is to investigate and prosecute acts of
professional misconduct committed by attorneys. The Committee has jurisdiction
over attorneys whose offices are in Brookiyn, Queens or Staten Island.

When a complaint is received, we review it to determine if it involves
behavior which could constitute professional misconduct by the attorney. An
attorney may be found guilty of professional misconduct if it can be proven that an
ethical rule or law was violated. If there is a sufficient basis to conduct an
investigation, the Committee will do so. Otherwise, no action will be taken.

After reviewing your complaint form, it has been determined that the issues
you raise are more appropriate for resolution by a court of law. Therefore,
although we appreciate your efforts, we are unable to open this matter for
investigation.

Very truly yours,

Diana Maxfield Kearse
DMK/kf Chief Counsel
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Descent Into Hell Page 1 of 3

Search OThe Web Tripod

[LAds by Google
Brink's Home Security Talk To A Lawyer Now tild Guards Non-Slip Solutions
Choose Brink's Home Security for Fill Out Cwr Form - Free Lawyers for Approved by NYC Board of Health Why put-up Lawyers/ADA Fines &
Rapki Response and Peace of Mind. Children Respond Fast Supplied and Instalied Mats Comply wf Law, Safety, tax
www BrinksHomeSecurity com waww FindLawyersAttomays com waww WindowFixlne com credits
waw SurfaceKing net
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Descent Into Hell
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Déscent Into Hell
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Jewish Myth of the Curse of Ham -- Oppression Starts With the Elifnination of Africans' ... Page 1 of 3

Misuion — To Restera
Our Namas

Dmpartasos of u Sewd
[
Davnes Mights ol M
v waf Wi
Tha Maals

Irmperinace of Myth's
Disciesuwrs
“Siktimats Wenpen"
Duwrish Commislty’s
Pofiors Te "Rapart™
. we off Scriphuras bo
Dlscovary B0 Extuns
far Ambi-Saseitiom
How You Cirk Hinly
Suppert Afrienn
Raperutisns
Asowt ADE's #rasidont
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A o Comepe: Gnt?

Krnopert Moune B 0otitia 30 ppreg g » \j
o B (| T ek | bt = ) i

===

| il

Trhow youl Sfvaatrsl e DA | Bowt,

Divmvs yoisr wihale
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Syt e Thismn Live Righl New!

Jewish Myth of the Curse of Ham —
Oppression Starts With the Elimination of
Africans' Reputations

} scourge that has ali but been
p ictios. Sure, there are & few
Ge-bard mostly displayed by the media as KKK or Neo-Nazi white Christian
splinter groups that routinely proach the inferiority of derk skin to their members. The
edin, in it depiction of mcists, alwayt points to white Chrigtians as the individuals who
jotroduced the idea of white supremacy and the inferiority of dark-skinned Afficans to
mainstraam white Christian society. Nothing could be farther from the truth.

The Babvlonian Teimud. a book of Ewropean Jewish history and lore, explains its now
cenduriesold  religiously-fi d rticoalizstion of the inforiority of dark skin
oa page 108b, wheze it reads: “Our Rabbis tsught: Three copulated in the ark, and they were
all purished - the dog, the mven and Ham, The dog was doomed to be tied, the mven
expectarates [his seed into his mate’s srouth], and Ham was smitien in his skin * (This is
Footnoted and the footnots reads: "Le., from him was descended Cush {the Negro), who iz
black-ekinned *

Anti-biack raciam is seen, at least superficially az a
dicated from mai Aumertican sod Western E;

PR P

Angther Jewish document, the

European {Sontino) Vol. 1, p, 293 zays:
"AND HE SAID: CURSED BE CANAAN (B tted), R Huna

Midrash Rabbah

ishit 9:25Y: {C y omif
iso said in R. Joseph's name: You fi.c. Noah is speaking to Ham) have preveated me from
doing something in the dark [i.e. cohabiting with his wife], therefore your sced will be ugly
and dark-skinned. R. Chiyya said: Ham and the dog copulated in the Ask, therefore Ham
came forth black-skinned while the dog publicly exposed its copulation.”

Mr, Lester, a Jewish man who posied comments oo the internat regarding Judaism said
the following reganding the book Artsot Ha Hayyim: “In 1992 & book was publizhed by »
Jeading member of the Satmar community entitled Artsot Ha-Flayyim. On p. 52 he explains,
and guoses other rabbis, that the reaton Abraham Lincoln was killed wes because he freed
the blacks. This iz also the reason why Kennedy was killed, i.e. because he was good to the
blacks. He contimues by seying that this will be the fite of any who adopt a progressive
attitude tewnrds biscks, because they are meant to be enslaved. His source for this is Ham's
curse." (Please sec puges S2A wnd 528 of Arsot Ha-Hayyim, betow.)

Artsot Ha Havyim contains the names of many rehbis.

Louvis Ginzberg authored the In Vol. 1, page 169 Mr.
Ginzberg writes: *The & dants of Haem through Cenaan therefore have red syes, because
Ham Jowked upon the nakedness of his fathes: they have misshapen lipe, because Ham spoke
with kis lips 10 his brothers abaut the unssemly condition of his father, they have twisted
aly hair, because Ham turned and twisted his head round to see the nakedness of his fther;
and they go about naked, becsuse Ham did not cover the nakedness of his father. Thus he
was requited, for it it the way of G-d t0 mete out punish for ' The
Ingt will and testament of Canaan addressed to his children read as follows: "Speak not the
truth; hold not yourselves aloof from theft; lead a dissolute life; hate your master with an
exteeding great hate; and love ons wnother.”

The Tomsh Anthology, another Evropean Jewish document, detals the true origin of the
sianderous belief of the inforioeity of dark skin in Vol. 1, p. 392-3; "Ham received five
punishments: 1. Because be looked st his naked father, his eyes became red, always
appearing bloodshot. 2. B e mocking toid his brothers about his father's condition,
i lips were made thick and gross, like thoee of & Negro. 3. Because be tumned his head o
0¢ hi father, the hair of his head and beard became kinky. 4. Becaust be did not cover his
futher, it was decreed that he always go naked We thus sce that slaves in Egypt go naked
They even did so in Egypt. This was not because of poverty, since it is impossible to
imagine that noae of them would have enough money to buy dlothing. The reason is that
they live in a bot, damp climate, and it is very uncomfortable to wear clothing. The reasen
for this is their geographical locetion, since the Hamatic tribes live in tropical climes. It was
this curse that cansed thern 1o live there. They must therefore go naked and become blacked
by the sum. The fifth curse will be discussed luter.™

At this website, Mr. Lester goes on 10 say: "The curse of Ham was something I learned of
as a child and could not understand ity origin fiom the words in Genesis. The curse of Ham
was widely used by slave owners in the South to justify the coslavement of blacks. in my
shadies of siavery 1 was mmable to find the basis. Only when 1 began studying Tomb and
various commestaries did I find the source. Somehow the rabbimi ies made
their way into Christian culture and became an underpitming for anti-black racism.”

Mr. Shapiro, a Jewish man who responded 1o Mr. Lester's post ends by saying: "How w0
defeat mcism? Torah is obviously not the answer since 30 many Jews who spend their whole
lives immersed in Torsh are racists.”

It does not make sense to beliove that amy Christian, white, black or green, would o
could introduce to the worid any religious concept based on the first book of the Bible. The
first book of the Bible was written in Hebrew. Religious teachings based on this book would
best come from individuals who speak Hebrew. White Christiens, for the most part, do not
speak Hebrow. European Jews, ou the other hand, do.

Acconding to the Encyclopedin hudmica, under the mubtitle "Slavery”, Spanish and
Portugucse Jews acted as brokers during the African sisve trade.

The Frmopean Jewish ity (in particular its rabbis) had the religious knowledge
and suthority to disseminate both truth and falsehood in the neme of God and the Torab.
Using this poeition of mthority to profit finencially was the real reason for the promulgation
of the daf) y religi . This defi figious myth resulted in the ion of

B y redigi

http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/id 1 1.html
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The Legends of the Jews

fruit it bears is sweet, be it dry op mistis,
at rejoiceth the heart of man”

ard,”
ed b

m staughtered a Tamb, and. then, in succes-
€.and 2. monkey. The blood of each as it
e to flow under the vine, Thus he cog. .

vhat the qualities of wine are: before man

i ionocent as a lamb ; if he drinks of it mod.

33 strong’ a5 4 lon; if he drinks more of 1t
» he resembles the pig; and i he drinks fo
wication, then he behaves Tike 2 monkey,
d, sings, talks obscenely, and kdaows not

Nezh no more than did tlie example of
4 had also been due 1o wine, for the for-
been the grape, with which he had made

condition Noah betoole himseif ta the tent
sen Ham saw him there, and he told his
tiad noticed, and said: “ The first man had
! one slew the other; this man Noah has
*desires to beget a fourth besides”” Nor
sfied with these disrespectful words against
added to this sin of irreverence the still
£ attempting to perform 2a operation upon
4 to prevent procreation.

roke from his wine and became sober, he
ie upon Ham in the person of his youngest

us g0 into partnership in this busm&ssgf

Noah
., :' . i ’@" -

Canazn. To Ham himself he eonld do no harm, for God
ezr'e& a blessing dpon Noeh and his' thf:.ee sons as
departed from the ark. Tgsefom he put the curse

of th mﬂﬂt had preventsd him

%Ham Tooked nplm \lee nakedntss of his"f?.t,h?r.;
m misshapm lips, because Ham spoke wit?\ his hps‘-
< s brofhers about the ungeennlly condition of his father ;
fov have twisted curly hair, erause Ha_m_r turned ‘%
caristed iis bead 7ound to sce the nakedness of bis father iand
they go about naked, because Hamx §id not cgvz_r _Ehgg_a ik
e iathex. Thus he was requited, for it is the way
neﬁ(}od to.mete out punishment measoTe for mg?,sufc..
Canaan had to suffer vicaricusiy for his father 3 sm: Tet
some of m:'punisimxent-ms-inﬂiﬁeﬂ uptn ]:u'm‘on his Bfm
a.ccount for it had been Canazn who had drawg the at;cnbe:}
of Ham to Noal's revolting comdition. I—Eam, 1? appean:s, A
Shwas but the worthy father of swuch 3 s;m .;T,he jgst. u.v:
" addressed to his children read 2%,

Ko

. = hold T M o~ '
e o xa TTL . nte v ter with an
p gl - Jead a dissolute life; hefe your master with an
From theft; lead 2 4

‘ As Ham was made to suffer mequital for his irreverence,
st» Shem and Japhéth received a. reward for the filial, defes-
. ential way in which they took & garment znd laid ¥ vpom

= both their shovlders, aﬁﬁ'wﬁ"z?fk?nf.g backoward, with avcrt‘:;
1 faces, covered the nakedness af their father.- lrfaicc.d

¢ descendants of Ham, the Egyptians sad Eﬂuopaarfs, wers
: led away captive and into exile iy the king of Assyria, while
.
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EXHIBIT K



Cheryl,

After further review, it appears that your sites violate our Terms of Service and as such we will no longer
host those sites.

in your most recent phone message to me, you asked that we send you a disk containing all of your

content. We are happy to do so. i wiil send it to the address that you have listed beiow in your email to
me.

Please lat me know Iif you have any further questions.
Dan

Daniel J. Sullivan

Senior Vice President - General Counset
Lycos, Inc.

100 Fifth Avenue

Waltham, MA 02451

Phone: 781-370-2848

Fax: 781-370-2655

<gurarnersdbnetzara nety

To <gan salivand@iyces-ine soine

oo

02/28/2008 09:57 AM Subject My sites were removed by | was not given any reason why...

Please responed to

‘couzamers fnetrero nei>

Dear Mr. Sullivan:
These are the sites that were removed:

‘
/

Yt Hafnicandiasporal thpod coimn

Hip: falncandigsnoral b pod . Cony e ianginiigg slacisolchieicinmeedoborarnassiiwinusginere. and,
i Safricandiasnoal irpod gomuzamerewordproces s,

I b
R

I know that I did not say anything defamatory because if I had, the victim would be suing me
now. 1know that I did not say anything untrue. Lastly, I know that I did not engage in a round
of insults or other negative tirades about anyone.

T have been truthful at all the above sites. Since truth is an affirmative defense for the charge of
defamation, and since no one has approached me to tell me that I have done anything to them, I
do not understand why your firm is violating my 1** Amendment and New York State
constitutional right to free speech.

Can we please resolve this situation so that I do not have to file an action against your company’?
Please?

@
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1/249/2008 Z:14 PM  FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-267-%43-33L7 PAGE: LU1 OF QU4

YouTube - Broadcast Y ourself.

Pagel of 4

L1

H, cuzamere!  (4) Actount | Histry | Help : Log Out | Site:

Home Videos Comminity

Help bring bigamist Senator Ehigie Uzamere to justice
oW oo

Added. 1 week ago
From: cuzamery

All Comments (28 total)
Show: [rverape (Sorbemet o Help Posta)

ToObINZ002 (5 deys ego} Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam @

Nigeria's cotruption is lagondary Just ke your ‘Suction Pad' Lips.

Do you really think the Amercan govemment or Nigerian govemmant has
nothing better fo do but deel with some pelly domestic squabble? You sily
worman get a lile

chiomge (5 deys ago) Reply | Remove | Bock User | Spam -t

Now we know why he left her.
obail 4 days 8go) ’ Reply | flemove | Block User | Spem =1

Oh pleese wornan... gst a lifel YWhe do you think you are? One, polygamy is a

part of the: fabric of Akican sociely. It iz one ofthose lews inherited by

accident” from tha British legal syster that ans nat snforceabls. if you went to

ourt, you woukl ke and sure you've gone to courl and why Bam | surprised

you have loat in court? Sacond, ma an Alican, | can tell you for o fact thet i

your huchand doat ot racognize you and tha child you claim iz hig, thare

must be g sofid reason.

ohandl (4 deye ago) Reply | Ramove | Biock User | Spam -1

No disrespact but you sound flke & "wife from el and | seriously doubt this

Senatar Lizemere is the iather of that child. Furthermora, this Iz a domestic

issus. Whaen the govemments of Nigeria and USA relata, they think of bigger

thinge like gacpaliice, political infuonca in tho guif of guimea that holde

trifions of dollars of energy resources, trade, imemational peace keeping and

#ght mgainst tamorism.

obamitl |4 days ago} Ragply | Remave | Block User | Spam -1

No disreupect but you sound Fke  "wife from hell® and | serously doubt this
Senator Uizamere is the fathar of that child. Furthermors, this is 2 domestic
issue. Vshen the govemments of Nigeriz and LiSA rejste; they tiink of bigger
things like geopoiitics, poittical infuence in the guif of guimen thet holds -
gillions: of dotiars of ehengy resources, trade, inesnational peacs keeping and
fight against berarism.

obamitl (4 days ago) Reply | ltemove | Block User | Epam -1

Your rents amaunt fo something tass then ngthing in consparison to these big
picture issues, And fankly, 2z a taxpaying Nigerian, dontwaste my monsy
by wasting the ime of my officials to open silly iellers, dislribes and rants
from you. Finally, tndy, | think you need heip. if & ither [zirseponeibls and
has not done much for you and your child, move on. You ¥ve in a couniry
where there's social security, whare your daughter can get college loans.

obamtl (4 days sga) Raly | Remove | Block User| Spam -1

Hthis Uzamere guy has really offended you and your child the greatest
revenge you can nbict is by your child achieving oresiness without him.
Wihat's more... thic youtube video s gaing b schieve nothing. Nigerin s not
Jios the US whors "domwetic” ceandals can causs poliical problems for the
sonator. A faw hundred pacple would have s few faughs and that wauld be it

molajay (2 days ego) Reply | Remwve | Blockbicer| Spam 0
Woman, is either u dey craze or crazs dey worry U,

peutube (4 days ago) Reply | Remaove | Block User | Spam <%
This Lady is crazy. Has a mental history. She is just a Far looking for

$10,000,000.00{(LOLY

cuzamere (4 days age) Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam

hitp://www.youtube.com/comment_sesvlet?all_comments&v=VS$tRM7zlpeM&fromurl=/...

1/29/2008



1/29f2008 2:14 PM  FROB: Cheryl D, Uzamere TO: 1-267-5%43-331/ PAGE: QU2 OF U4

YouTube - Broadecast Yourself.

"You are from your father the Davil.. bacauss heix a Ear, and the father ofthe
fie." John 8:44. Wabster's Dictionary says this about "dewi™ "L diabolus~Gr.
diabolos, kom disballein, to stander.” The Greek and Ealin nourns for "devi”
tome from the verb "diabollain® that “to siander.” A gdand isa
diabokcal or devilsh persan. Evary Nigerian that has posied a conwment has
responded to my wel-researched video and webeites with devilish insults: but
ne proof of their stetsments.

curamens (4 days ago) Reply | Remove § Block User | Spem

Although your comments sting, 1 am glad that you made them, You see, | will
be able to show federal authorites how Nigerians form an sthnocentric mob
1 bully black Amuricans who seek to repart crines comenitted by Mgeriaes. |
will take 2l your mcist comments mnd prasent them to the fedemi nuthoriies.
So plesxe continus making your chupid statamenty. It juxt provides me of
mare proaf of my husbend's wickedmess - and the wickedness of mcist.
lawbreaking, standerous Nigedans ke you,

molagfay (3 days ego) Reoly | Remove | Block User | Spam =1
Gal a life end siop bahaving ke brainesc person.

Fwuese (2 days ago) Raply {Remove | Mock Uasr y Spam €

HI Mrs. Uzamers, 'm young Nigerdan woman, and | heve to say that f'm sorry

about your stuetion. Howsver, you have to look at your problam from a

cuttural point of view, Did you not know bafore rmerying Senwtor Uzamere

that Nigerans are pelygamous? Polygamy is legal in Nigana

Beniese 2 days ago) Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam O
WVihy, wven our own Prasident haxd mubtiple wives, THAT s wiry none of the

Nigarien authorties wiil help you because they think you are wasting their

time when milions of Nigerian woman are happy in polygamous marriages. Rt

is slzo # POSSIBLE remson why, as you claim, the US government will not

heip you sither.

Nwuete (2 days ago) Rapiy | Ramoua | Rlack Lisar | Spam ©

lam SURE that the US govemmant |s aware that polygamy Is legal,

accepted, and promoted in Nigeria, and thet is wivy they probably s
urwiling to take up your matter, for fear of causing poktico-cullurad tension

betwean Migerta (which, | hope you know is a major cuppfior of the ol you are

55 dependant onjand itssif.

NWUSES (2 days ago) Reply | Remove | Block User| Spam  ©
Also, you should know that there is no such thing as CHILD SUPPORT in

Nigeria. ! does rot exist, in ary shape or form. ' not cammending what the

senator hes dene, but you realy cannot hold him wo anyihing other than his
own caneclence.

NWLeSS (7 days agn) Reply | Ramove | Block User| Spam 0

I'm realty zorry fox the situation you are in, ms this is shaaneful of the senutor
b baheve this way, but perhaps you should have found out more nbout
Nigerian eulfura and customs balors marrying the ssnator

Nwuesa {7 days aga) Reply | Remove | Block Uger|Spam O

Alzo, Nigesians o nal; form an sthocentric inolz bo bully anybody, The
reactions you ars getting from other Nigerians seams uraympethatic bacause
thay cannot balieve how you could marry a Nigesian man without seriously
congidenng the pescibiy of many other wives and many ather chilciren.

Nwuese (2 days ago) Ranly | Ramove | Block Usat | Spam

Once again, your situation is & sory one, but | believe ke can be done to
remedy k. & doas not mean Nigerians ara bad peopie. W just have different
cultures, and you weren't awane enough of the impact thet it might hava on
yoir bakirs vou commiftad yoursalf.

Mwuese (2 days ago) Reoly | Remove | Block User | Spam 0

Wihet you nesd to realise is thek you are not “The Real Wifs* but the FIRST
wife, Many men, have FIRET, SECOND, THIRD, FOURTH, FIFTH, JUNIOR,
and SEMIOR wives.

Hwuese (2 days aga) Reply | ltemove | Block User | Spam L}
Flszse read my comments from the bottom 1o the top. It was meant to be cne

rasponss, but YouTube dossnt aflow responses to be more then 500

charatters aplece.

CUZRINere (2 days sgo) Raply | Remove | Block User | Spam
Danr Ms. Nwusss:

His Extalloncy Ateji Shehu Umaru Muss Yar'Adua hes only 2 wives n his
life, basmd on the biography | mad about him.

http://www.youtube.com/comment_servlet?all_comments&v=VStRM7zipeM&fromurl=/...
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l/2572008 2114 PM FROM: Cheryl D, Uzamere TO: l-Z&/-545-331/

YouTube - Broadcast Yourself.

He is a divorcé, His cument wife's neme is Turai.

| have the intemet just as you do. That means that | can research anything,

just Jike you can. Please do me (and yoursel) the honor of ressarching

information before aterrpting to push it off on me =% fact.
Mwuese (1 day sgo} Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam €
This is not a rmatier of intemat research, & i FACT. A fact that you
cught to have considerad carafuily sil those years sgo. Pursonaly |
think thet you shouid sort this out privately with your hushand. Nigeran
ren hate this kind of exposure, and § can promse you that whai you
have done (with the YouT ube video) will infuriste him. You have
disgracad him, and our man are proud. Tallk to your husband, this is
onfy ma¥ing k warse.

Nwuese (1 day ago) Reply | Remnove | Block User | Span 8

A LOT of us grow up in polygamous homes, and i veed foit You cannot

make yourself &n sxception, and thal is why no ane seemss to be helping you
in thiz case. What sbout the milons of Nigesian women tivst ive every dev in
palygemous mariages? What makes you ffferent fom Svam

Nwueee {1 day ago) Reply | Remoua | Block User { Spam @

{ was tafking about Hiy Excelency Olusegun Obasanio, e former Presicert.
Alsg, why dan't you camy out more research on OTHER . i

Nigecinn
rman. You wil find that palygemy 7 = VERY COMMON, and ACCEPTABLE
THING in our cullere. The fact that Yerdy divorced his firk wife befre

merrying the sacond it el t. Migarin grisas palyganmy fully.

chape878 (20 hours sgo) Reply | Remaove | Block User |Spam 0

My nama is Egheosa Uzamera the niece of senslor Eghinie Lizamere ane
uestion | have for you ks did you know that people go bo Jail for defamation of
charmcher, In amavice claims 28 years Ister witt not be sclinowledged. You
should take your Eme end energy end focrs on being & good mothar and
grandmother. And if you wers reslly vicimized how did you become
PREGNANT? Explain? Anyway it hos basn fun and | mean &in because my
family 2nd | has had a bafl of laughs on your expens2 yat again.

cuzamere (13 hours ago} Reply [ Removas | Dlock User | Spam
Eghecse, are you really that shupid, you dumb bilch? Semalor Uzamere

mamiod me only o gat & grean card. Ifyou don't beliove ano, fusk you, you

stupid bitch. When you, your family or any Niggerian monkey warte tc face

me, my address is at my website,

chapsBTB (19 hours ago) Repiy | Remove | Biock iserj spam 0

YOU ARE THE CRAZY BITCH. Nobody cares about you jackass. | think you
need ko reciave profocsiora] halp crary Firek of ol how ol ars you grow up
sifty. (5ot the dollar signs out of your eyes caus# yoUr Nok peting eny of iz

money lunatic.F

oewkube (18 hours ogo) Raply | Remove | Block User | Spam D
ChapsB76 you are right. This iz only looking for . b ix ead You

Tuba aliow this video to =il be up. | hope one day he can sue her for

defamation of character.

CUZAMEre (18 hours apo) Reply | Remove | Biock User | Spam

Oeutube, you =il rurning your slupid fuckin' mouh? Why don't you call
Eugene Osato Uzamere. His telaphone number is (718) #408-3380. Are you
ixe 3 stupid muthakuicke cr semathing? And | am looling Tor monay fior
nysalf end his dangiter, you stusrkd Keck!H fm his wifs. Wht the Ridd's weang
with you stupid muthefuckas? 77, 1M AN EHIGIE'S YWAFEN!

cheps8TH (16 hours ago} Reply | Remove | Block User| Spam  ©
You just proved i averybody that your have & menisl proklom plsase ssek

profezsional heip immadiatsly. fis mperative that you tales care 0f your

mental health before you lose control of whats resl end whet Is antesy You

are nok his wife maybe on peper but not te way ik counts,

peutube (17 hours ago) Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam D
Waow you have a fou) mouth. Reading all your replys showna thet you are

really mantally disturbed. You sre not ths ths wifs on panor. Pleace ctop all
this false acqueationx

CLUZAMEIE (17 hoyrs agn) Reply | Remova | Block User | Spam

Having & mental problem does nol viciate the law, you siupid son of a bitch.
Pecple are bam with all iypes of disabilities. Psople with class and/cr
mannars would not make fun of a pergon with a disabilty. Being dissbled is
not a cheracker fiaw. Baing & fuckin' idiot is a chagactar flenw. Yout, chapped

hitp: //www.youtube.com/comment_serviet?all_comments&v=VSiRM7zlpeM&fromurl=/...
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mouth 878, have a seficut character flaw, rmuch kike the Niggerian iozers on
this post.

CUZAINRTE (17 mours auo) Reply | Remaove | Black User | Spam

Aisa, Ms. Chmpped mouth 878: Among uneducated idiots thet know nothing
ahout tha law, & husbend's declarstions of lova i some shut ha may have
strowod for 26 yeare may have tome sentimental vaiue, but tho only thing
that meathers is the law — that is, what is on paper_ Senator Uramere received
his permanent residence in the United Stetes based on the marriage
tedificate, nat besed on being in love with me

CUTRMENS (15 hours ago) Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam

icannot axpatt o appeal in the commonsanss of % growp of barbaric
savages who think that culting up a womar's vagina, is monmall. Fuck yall.
Had | fmow that Senator Uzarmers was & green card whare, | would rever
have introduced him to my family and my church. Vhan my father realized
that he only married me for 2 green card be was very angry. tam so
eshamad | sver met him. Wit o fuckin® loser.

SnapsBTE 16 hours ago) Reply | Remove | Btock User | Spam
Wow a mind is a terribie thing to wasta and yours is on ancther pianet. lis

oivious that you are My tabrle 30 it makews no wenye wiiting beck and

forth to you. You have a senicus problem and the only cem uneducaied is you.

Mova an and ger » grip an your sanity becauza the senster hes longad

rmoved on, | highly doubts he thinks ebout you. He ives with his frst wife and
VoLt 82 not .

Comment on this video
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¥
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172972008 2:1¢ PM FROM: Cheryl 0. Uzamere TO: 1-20/-»43-3317  PAGE: QU1 OF UMZ

You'Tube - Broadcast Yourself. Page 1 of 2

(@ Account ! Hstory | Help | Log Out | Sie:

Home Videos Community

My Account v / General Messages

Your Inbox is the central place to keep track of messages and videos from cther people on YouTube. You can view and delete messages
end invites sent to you, mansge comments and video responses, and send messages to cthers.

General Messages Subject Raceived 3
L4

Erfend invites £
Re: See below. .. ¥

Recelved Videos | dortt knaw where you get your aducation at but | doubt & was on plenat eartn. Maybe :
mars. | am an sducaled biack migerian woman with my maslers cegres in Jan 28,2008, 0704 PM

Mideo Comments EDLICATION You are not ev {fmore)
{Roply) (Delels] [Block User) (Mork as Bpam)

Wideo Responses :
Hoooooooo {Ho) i

. Youza Hooooos (Ho} 5
! Youza Hoooood (Ha} H
: | semnd Bial youza Huovou (Hu) :
Jen 20,2008 06:52PM |

Mes! :
] Only sllow my YOLL 0K TIC BEIVITIES
contacls in send ma Wilh ho tendencies
Me5sages Hog are your fiends, hoos are your en {mara) s

L Haply} [Delele) (Block User) (Mark es Spam) :

Ro: Sae below... p

Hey & checked. You are not the wile on paper. [ checked immigration and also he did not i

r

usd you {o e for 9 green card. Fiease siop your lving.
Original Message Jan 38, 2008, 08:07 PM

> F YOU (more)
fRephe) [Dalela} (Block User) {iark as Spem)

Re: Re: Re: Re: 4
E

‘Why wid it hort my pride? If you like you can use the word nigger’ but it onty show vour

stupidity. | wiote ahaving' nstead of'beheving’; have heard of typograprical error baf  an 26, 2006, 09:51 AM

{morc)

{Reply] (Delete) (Block User) {Mark as Spam) 5
Rant of a crazy stupid woman. From thee way vou talking it shows you didnt go to H
scheal and if you did, then you just pass through it Have asked yoursalf, what your rant  Jen 25, 2008 09043 AM &
isala (more) i

(Reply) [Defete) (Block User) (Mark as Spaini) f
Re: Re: Re: o
| agroe with you, nobody(inciude me) wid say such a thing 1o @ decent woman. Ask i
yourself are you a decent woman? Your up-roar is nothing but thal of a brainiess
person. Jan 25, 2008, 08:00 PM

5
g
I

Qrigé {more)
(Reply] {Delete] {BlockUser) (Mark as Spam)

Re: Regarding your statement
Hahaha, I'm nol in freaking state or looking for ur freaking green whatever I'm more
than comfortable whare | am. I'm nat the ore looking for free money. From what u Jan 23, 2008, 07:53 FM

wrote, it she (mare)
Reply] (Do) (Srock Ueer) (Mark as Sparm)

Ra: Regarding your st amant

With wour charecier, it shows that you fom gutter. | pity 2nyona thet put His cork intn
wau
Origirial Message- Jan 25, 2008, 01:34 PM

> Bedng crazy, or mentally i is not a character faw to civ (more)
{Reply} (Delety) {Blotk User} [Mark as Spam)

rra— Ra: Regarding Your stetement

Ur brain is not decent enough to give to my dog. Egbe ashi, Ewu



1/29/2008 2:17 PM ¥FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere  TO: 1-267-543-3317  PAGE: 001 OF D02

YouTube - Broadcast Yourself. Page 1 of 2

Hi, cuzamere! @ Account | Histry | Help ! LogOut | Site:

Home Videos Community

My Account v / General Messages

Your Inbox is the central place to keep lrack of messages and videos from other peaple on YouTube. You can view and delete messages
and invites sent to you, manage comments and video responses, and send messages to ghers.

e - ENE YIRS St v 40 R e S e T e R AT A T T B B R R D i T v R R ek DR L

General Messages Sutject acelv
Friend Invites Ro
Recalved Videos i dond know wheve you gat your education et but 1 doubl i was on planet earth. Maybe
mars. | &m an educsied biack nigenan womean with my mesters degree in Jen 28, 2008, 0704 PM
Video Comments EDUCATION You are not ey (more)
[Repiy) (Delete) {Bleck User) [Markas Spam)
Sent Re: Sas below. .
F Hooeooooo (Ha)
Youza Hooooeo (Ho)
Compoge Mexage | | [ Youza Hoooom (He)
NS I tsedthal youza nooooa (Ho)
i t
ig ; Jan 28, 2008, 0652 PM
Message Setting H H
H
] Oniy allow my { You doin ho adivities
contecls to send me W\ith Iho tendencies
messeges Hos ave your fiends, hoes ere your en [more)

1 {Reply) (Delete) (Block User] (Mark as Spam)

Re: Sen below...
Hey i checked. You are not the wife on paper. | checked immigration and atso he did not

wse you to file for & green card. Pleasse stop your lying.
Original Messages: Jan 28, 2008, 0602 PM

>FYOU {mene)
[Reply)y (Deiete] [BlockUser] [Mark as Spam)

be
I H
: ? T Whpald & hurt mey pride? ) pou Bk ol ¢an V58 the word Rigper Dul I only show your
stupidity. | wrote bahaving’ insiead of'behaning’; have heard of typographicat error bet  Jan 26, 2008, 09:51 AM
(more)

st

Reply} (Deleie) [BlockUser) [Markas Spam)

Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: ment

Rent of & crezy stupid woman. From thes way vou talking it shows you didnt go to

sehool and If you did, then you just pass througt: &, Have asked yourselr, whal your rent  uim 25, 2008, 0948 Ak
is ali @ {more}

{Reply} {Delsie) (Block User} [Markas Spam}

Re: Re; Re: Regarding your staternent
| agree with you, nobody{include me) wid say such a thing to a dacant woman Ask
yourself are you a decent woman? Your up-#oar is nothing but that of a braintess 3

person. Jn 35, 2008, 08 00PM £
i Origi {mare}
i {Reply) (Detete) (Block User] {Mark as Spam)
: Be: Regerding vour statesnent
H Hatrahie, (tn ot feaking siate orfookny for o Feakliy gresn witgievar, ' more
than comfortable where | am. 'm nat the one looidng kor free money. From what u Jan 25, 2008, 0753 PM

wrote, it she (more)

[Reply) (Delete] (BtockUser) (Mark as Spam)

Ra: Regarding your statement

Wilh your chamcler, it shows that you from gutter. | pity enyone that pul mis cork into

R

wou.
Original Message: Jan X5, 2008, 01:34 PM

> Being crazy, or mertaly ill ls not a character fiaw to civ imoere)
[Reply) (Delste) {BiéckUsar) [Mark as Spam)

Re: Ry din nt
Ur brainis not decent enough to give to my dog. Eabe oshi. Ewu

Origins! Messags: Jan 25, 2008, 0t:33PM

> Baing crezy, or mentaly il is nat @ chanacter faw Lo cwilized, educalsd peopla L
(mora}

hitp://www. voutube.com/my messages 1/29/2008



1/29/2008 2:17 PM FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-267-543-3317 PAGE: 001 OF 002

YouTube - Broadcast Yourself. Page 1 of 2

Hi, csuzamere! (8 Aecount ; History _; Help ; Log Out ; Skke:

Home Videos Channels Community

Upload

My Account ¥ / General Messages

Your Inbox is the central piace to keep track of messages and videos fom other people on YouTube. You can view and delete messages
and invites sent to you, manage comments and video responses, and send messages to others.

. e A B S B A A g S A b o 2
Suhject Recelved ;

Ra: below. j

1don know where you gof your educekion at but i doubt it was on plenst earth. Maybe

mars. 1 am an educated black nigarian woman with my masters degree in Jen 28 2008 0704 PM

EDUCATION You are nat ev (more) i

(Raply) (Delets} {Bleck User) {Markas Spam) i

¥

Re: :

Ho0006500 {HO) i

Youza Hoooooa (Ho) i

Youza Hoooooo (Ho) H

| s8id that youza hoooog (Ho) i

Jan 28, 2008, 06:52 PM :

Message Betting
[J Only ellow my You doin ho adivities
conlads to send me With bo tendencies 3
messages Hos are your fiends, hoos are your sn [more) ¢
H {Reply) (Dslete) {BlockUser) {Markas Spam) (
Re: See below... :

Hey i chhedked  You Bre nat tha wite on paper. | checked immigration and aiso he did not f

usa yaw o fle for a green card. Please step your lying. g

Original Messege: Jan 28, 2008, 06:02 PM F

> F YOU (mors]

{Reply) (Celete) (Block User) (Mark as Spam)

I

Why wiid | hurt my price? If vou tike you can use the wond nigger* bt i only show your :

shupitity. | wrote bahaving' instead of behaving’; have heard of typographical eror bef  Jan 26, 2008, 0951 AM &

(mora) :

(Reply) [Delete) (BlockUser) {Mark es Spam} %

i

3

Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: staternent H

Rart of & crazy stupic women. From thee way you talking i shows vou didnt go to 3

schook and it you €id, then you just pass through it Have asked yourseif, what your rant  Jan 28,2008, D943 AM -

is alla {move) :

{Reply] (Delete] {BlockUser) {Markas Spem) %

Re: Re: Re: Regarding your stabseent

| agree with you, nobody{inciude me} wid say such a thing 1o a decent woman. Ask i

vourself an you a decent woman? Your up-rear is nothing but that of 2 brainless £

person. Jan 25, 2008, 08:00 PW 1_

F

Ovigi {mora)

{Reply) (Delete} ({BlockUser} (Mark as Spam} :

Re: Regerding your staternent

Hahaha, I'm not in freaking state or looking for ur freaking gresn whatever. I'sm more @

then comfortable witers | em. I'm not the one looking for free money. From what u Jan 25,2008, 07:53PM ¢

: wrote, & sho (more) !

i Repty! (Dalle] (ShackUser} (Markas Spam| :

:

: Re: Reqarding vour staternent i

With your charactar, it shows thet you from gutter. | pity anyone that put his corkinte ’

i you 4

: Original Message Jen 25, 2008, 01:34 PV

> Baing crazy, or mantally il is not & character fiaw to cv {mone) “

L (Reply) (Delete} [BlotkUser} [Mark as Spem) i

| iy goyy | Urbramis not decent enough to give to my dog. Egae oshi, Ewy



Njide (3:26 PM):

@

Our chat on Mon, 2/11/08 5:50 PM -----

Hello sir. May I speak with you please?

ikeekweremadu (5:27 PM): May i know u please

Njide (5:27 PM):
Njide (5:27 PM):
Njide (5:28 PM):
Njide (5:28 PM):
Njide (5:28 PM):
Njide (5:28 PM):

Yes, sir, you may.

Please do not be fooled by the screen name.

My name is completely different.

If you review the following websites, you will know who I am.
This is the first website:

http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere.

Njide {5:29 PM):
Njide (5:29 PM):
Njide (5:29 PM):
Njide (3:29 PM):
Niide (5:29 PM):
not.

Njide (5:30 PM):

This is the second website:
http://getjusticeforanamericanschvartze.tripod.com

My name is Cheryl D. Uzamere.

I am the wife of Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere.

You may think that his marriage to Iriagbonse is legal, but I assure you. It is

As a matter of fact, I have already spoken with the Honorable Samuel Saba of

the Code of Conduct Bureau.

Njide {(5:30 PM):
Njide (5:30 PM):
Njide (5:31 PM):

I also sent him an e-mail.
Ehigie's family knows about me and our daughter.
Yes, sir...I said our daughter Tara. She is now nearly 28 years old and a

nursing student in college.

Njide {5:31 PM):
Njide (5:31 PM):
Niide (5:31 PM):
Njide (5:31 PM):
Njide (5:32 PM):

If you wish, you may contact me at (718) 647-8370.

Or, you can contact any of Senator Uzamere's brothers. They know me.
George Uzamere (718) 346-7128.

Wellington Uzamere (301) 464-7634.

Eugene Uzamere (718) 409-3389. And by the way, Eugene Osato Uzamere is

an attorney in New York and in Nigeria. :

Njide {5:32 PM):
Niide {3:32 PM):

Njide (5:33 PM}):

ht
mere/

May I have a comment from you, please sir?
I guarantee you, I am not lying.
[ am resending you one of the website:

-/jafricandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralacisofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuza

ikeekweremadu (3:33 PM): What do you want me to do

Nijide (5:33 PM):
Niide (5:34 PM):
Njide (5:34 PM}:
Njide (3:35 PM):

The first one I typed was incorrect.

‘What would you do if the victim was you sister?

What does the Constitution of Nigeria require you to do?

If you like, I can send you a link so that you can see what Nigeria's

Constitution requires: hitp://www.nigeria-law.org
ikeekweremadu (3:35 PM): THIS is purely a domestic matter

Niide (5:35 PM):
Njide (5:35 PM}):
Njide (5:36 PM):

No. Bigamy is a felony.
A crime IS NOT a domestic matter.
Perhaps you should contact Mr. Saba of the Code of Conduct Bureau. I

guarantee you, I will save this conversation and tell him that I spoke with you.



ikeekweremadu (5:36 PM): I suggest you report to the police then

Njide (5:36 PM): And I suggest that you contact Mr. Saba.

Njide (5:36 PM): If you don't, then I will report you.

ikeekweremadu (5:37 PM): [ cant stop laughing

Njide (8:37 PM): Remember, I can and I WILL print this conversation and give it to Mr, Saba.
Njide (3:38 PM): That's okay. Your country is very corrupt. I expect that you would do so.
ikeekweremadu (5:38 PM): You a such a funny person

Njide (3:38 PM): But there is one God...and I guarantee you, he will hear me.

Njide (5:38 PM): Yes. I'd rather be funny than corrupt.

Njide (5:38 PM): In any case, do your job and speak with Mr. Saba, please.

Njide (5:39 PM): Bigamy violate Nigerian law.

Njide (5:39 PM): It also violates New York State law,

Njide (3:39 PM}): You might want to check you country's laws since it appears you don't know
them.

ikeekweremadu (5:40 PM): Madam why dont you brief a lawyer and stop harrassing me
Njide (5:40 PM): You can always leave, but like I said, if you do not speak with Mr. Saba, 1
will report you.

ikeekweremadu (5:41 PM): [ will tell sen uzamere to go and sort out things with you ok

Njide (5:42 PM): You might also try speaking with my husband...and Iriagbonse. Seems like he
fooled her also.

Njide (5:43 PM): Code of Conduct BureauFederal Secretariat Complex5TH Floor, Annex
I11,Shehu Shagari WayPMB 155Abuja, FCTNigeria. Telephone;234-9-5231320, 5231608 Web
site: www.codeofconductbureau.com e-mail- info@codeofconductbureau.com

Njide (3:43 PM): Contact information for Mr. Saba in case you don't have it.

ikeekweremadu (5:43 PM): I dont need it

ikeekweremadu (5:44 PM): Go and brief a lawyer

Njide (5:44 PM): The website for the Nigerian Marriage Act of 1990: http://www.nigeria-
law.org/Marriage%20Act.htm

Njide (5:45 PM): Whoever, being unmarried, goes through the ceremony of marriage under this
Act with a person whom he or she knows to be married to another person, shall be liable to
imprisonment for five years.40. Whoever in any affidavit, declaration, certificate, licence,
document, or statement by law to be made or issued for the purposes of a marriage, declares,
enters, certifies or marriage, states any material matter which is false, shall, if he does so without
having taken reasonable means to ascertain the truth or falsity of such matter, be liabie to
imprisonment for one year, or shall, if he does so knowing that such matter is false, be liable to
imprisonment for five years.41. Whoever endeavours to prevent a marriage by pretence that his
consent thereto is required by law, or that any person whose consent is so required does not
consent, or that there is any legal impediment to the performing of such marriage, shall, if he
does so knowing that such pretence is false or without having reason to believe that it is true, be
liable to imprisonment for two years.42. Whoever performs or witnesses as a marriage officer the
ceremony of marriage, knowing that he is not duly qualified so to do, or that any of the matters
required by law for ceremony. the validity of such marriage has not happened or been performed,
so that the marriage is void or unlawful on any ground, shall be liable to imprisonment for five
years.43. Whoever, being under a duty to fill up the certificate of a marriage celebrated by him,
or the counterfoil thereof, or to transmit the same to the registrar of marriages, wilfully fails to
perform such duty, shall be liable to imprisonment for two years.44. Whoever personates any
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MY CONVERSATION WITH VICE PRESIDENT OF NIGERIAN SENATE
IKE EKWEREMADU
Please Note: “Njide.chukwumezie” is one of my Yahoo! screen names.

--—-- Our chat on Mon, 2/11/08 5:50 PM ----

Niide (5:26 PM): Hello sir. May I speak with you please?

ikeekweremadu (5:27 PM): May i know u please

Njide (5:27 PM): Yes, sir, you may.

Njtde (5:27 PM): Please do not be fooled by the screen name.

Njide (5:28 PM): My name is completely different.

Njide (5:28 PM): If you review the following websites, you will know who I am.

Niide (5:28 PM): This is the first website:

Njide (5:28 PM):

hitp://africandiasporal tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere.
Njide (5:29 PM}: This is the second website:

Nijide (3:29 PM): http//setjusticeforanamericanschvartze tripod.com

Njide (5:29 PM): My name is Cheryl D. Uzamere. .

Njide (5:29 PM): Iam the wife of Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere.

Njide (5:29 PM}): You may think that his marriage to Iriagbonse is legal, but I assure you. It is
not.

Njide (5:30 ¥M): As a matter of fact, I have already spoken with the Honorable Samuel Saba of
the{Code of Conduct Bureau.

Njide (5:30 PM): 1also sent him an e-mail.

Njtde (5:30 PM): Ehigie's family knows about me and our daughter.

Njide (5:31 PM): Yes, sir.. I said our daughter Tara. She is now nearly 28 years old and a
nursing student in college.

WNjide (5:31 PM}: If you wish, you may contact me at (718) 647-8370.

Njide {3.31 PM): Or, you can contact any of Senator Uzamere's brothers. They know me.
Njide (5:31 PM): George Uzamere (718) 346-7128.

Njide (5:31 PM): Wellington Uzamere (301) 464-7634.

Njide (5:32 PM): Eugene Uzamere (718) 409-3389. And by the way, Eugene Osato Uzamere is
an attorney in New York and in Nigeria.

Njide (5:32 PM): May 1 have a comment from you, please sir?

Njide (5:32 PM): I guarantee you, I am not lying.

Niide (5:33 PM): I am resending you one of the website:

http://africandiasporal tripod. com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuza
mere/

ikeekweremadu (5:33 PM): What do you want me to do

Njide (5:33 PM): The first one I typed was incorrect.

Njide (5:34 PM): What would you do if the victim was you sister?

Njide {5:34 PM): What does the Constitution of Nigeria require you to do?

Njide (5:35 PM): If you like, I can send you a link so that you can see what Nigeria's
Constitution requires: http //www.nigeria-law org

ikeekweremadu (5:35 PM): THIS is purely a domestic matter

Njide (5:35 PM): No. Bigamy is a felony.

Mjide (5:35 PM): A crime IS NOT a domestic matter.

Njide {5:36 PM): Perhaps you should contact Mr. Saba of the Code of Conduct Bureau. 1
guarantee you, I will save this conversation and tell him that I spoke with you.
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ikeekweremadu (5:36 PM}: I suggest you report to the police then

Njide (5:36 PM): And I suggest that you contact Mr. Saba.

Njide (5:36 PM): If you don't, then I will report you.

ikeekweremadu (3:37 PM): 1 cant stop laughing

Njide (5:37 PM): Remember, I can and I WILL print this conversation and give it to Mr. Saba.
Njide {(5:38 PM): That's okay. Your country is very corrupt. I expect that you would do so.
ikeekweremadu (5:38 PM): You a such a funny person

Njide {5:38 PM): But there is one God...and I guarantee you, he will hear me.

Njide (5:38 PM): Yes. I'd rather be funny than corrupt.

Njtde (5:38 PM}): In any case, do your job and speak with Mr. Saba, please.

Njide (5:39 PM): Bigamy violate Nigerian law.

Njide (5:3% PM): It also violates New York State law.

Njide (3:39 PM): You might want to check you country's laws since it appears you don't know
them.

ikeekweremadu (5:40 PM): Madam why dont you brief a lawyer and stop harrassing me
Njide (5:40 PM}): You can always leave, but like I said, if you do not speak with Mr. Saba, 1
will report you.

ikeekweremadu (5:41 PM): I will tell sen uzamere to go and sort out things with you ok

Njide {5:42 PM}: You might also try speaking with my husband...and Iriagbonse. Seems like he
fooled her also.

Njide (5:43 PM): Code of Conduct BureanFederal Secretariat Complex5TH Floor, Annex

IIL, Shehu Shagari WayPMB 155 Abuja, FCTNigeria. Telephone;234-9-5231320, 5231608 Web
site: www.codeofconductbureau.com e-mail- info@codeofconductbureau.com

Njide (5:43 PM): Contact information for Mr. Saba in case you don't have it.

ikeekweremadu (5:43 PMj: 1 dont need it

ikeekweremadu (5:44 PM): Go and brief a lawyer

Njide (5:44 PM): The website for the Nigerian Marriage Act of 1990: hitp.//www nigeria-
law.org/Marriage%o20Act. htm

Njide (5:45 PM): Whoever, being unmarried, goes through the ceremony of marriage under this
Act with a person whom he or she knows to be married to another person, shalt be liable to
imprisonment for five years. 40. Whoever in any affidavit, declaration, certificate, licence,
document, or statement by law to be made or issued for the purposes of a marriage, declares,
enters, certifies or marriage, states any material matter which is false, shall, if he does so without
having taken reasonable means to ascertain the truth or falsity of such matter, be liable to
imprisonment for one year, or shall, if he does so knowing that such matter is false, be liable to
imprisonment for five years.41. Whoever endeavours to prevent a marriage by pretence that his
consent thereto is required by law, or that any person whose consent is so required does not
consent, or that there is any legal impediment to the performing of such marriage, shall, if he
does so knowing that such pretence is false or without having reason to believe that it is true, be
liable to imprisonment for two years.42. Whoever performs or witnesses as a marriage officer the
ceremony of marriage, knowing that he is not duly qualified so to do, or that any of the matters
required by law for ceremony. the validity of such marriage has not happened or been performed,
so that the marriage is void or unlawful on any ground, shall be liable to imprisonment for five
years.43. Whoever, being under a duty to fill up the certificate of a marriage celebrated by him,
or the counterfoil thereof, or to transmit the same to the registrar of marriages, wilfully fails to
perform such duty, shall be liable to imprisonment for two years.44. Whoever personates any
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other person in marriage, or marries under a false name or description, with intent to deceive the
other party to the marriage, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.45. Whoever goes
through the ceremony of marriage, or any ceremony which he or she represents to be a ceremony
of marriage, knowing that the marriage is void on any ground, and that the other person believes
it to be valid, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.46. Whoever contracts a marriage
under the provisions of this Act, or any modification or re-enactment thereof, being at the time
married in accordance with customary law to any person other than the person with whom such
marriage is contracted, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.47. Whoever, having
contracted marriage under this Act, or any modification or re-enactment thereof, or under any
enactment repealed by this Act, during the continuance of such marriage contracts a marriage in
accordance with customary law, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.

Njide (5:45 PM}): Those are the laws regarding bigamy.

Njide (5:45 PM): 1don't need to brief an attorney.

Njide {5:45 PM): Ineed to brief you.

Njide (5:46 PM): It seems that you don't know how to do your job so I am telling you what to
do by showing you the law.

Njide (5:46 PM): If you did not mean for me to show you, you should not have asked.
ikeekweremadu (5:46 PM): Am sure any lawyer you brief will have the Act

Njide (3:48 PM): I will try to ensure that His Excellency Alhaji Shehu Umaru Musa Yar'Adua
also receives a copy of our conversation. He is trying to make his government more transparent.
Too bad you are not trying to do the same. But that is okay. Satan constantly tries to fight
Jehovah, but Satan always loses. If you continue your satanic effort to hide Senator Uzamere's
crimes against me and our daughter, you will lose also.

Njide (5:49 PM): Satan can never beat Jehovah. Truth will always win out over lies.

Njide (5:49 PM): So if you want to be a smart-aleck, be my guest. Like my husband, your day
of reckoning is coming.

Njide (5:50 PM): One more thing: I have retained a Nigerian journalist who is based in New
York. I am sure he will like to see our conversation. I have to go. I told you your job. Please do it
or I will report you. Have a nice day.
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cc: Member of the U.S. Dept. of State
Members of U.S. Department Education
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Brooklyn, NY 11208
Tel.: (718) 647-8370
E-mail: cuzamere@netzero.net

Members of Higher Education Services Corporation (Regarding Ehigie's Refusal to Pay student

loan(s))

Members of Nigerian Government (Executive Branch)

Members of Nigerian Senate

Members of Nigerian Legislature

Members of Nigerian Assembly

Members of Nigerian Consulate (New York Branch)
Members of Edo Nation group

Members of Uzamere clan

Senatorial Candidate Ehigie E. Uzamere

----- Original Message ----—

From: "irene obanor" <ireneobanor@yahoo.com>
To: <cuzamere@netzero.net>

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 12:38 AM

Subject: Senatorial candidate Fhigie Uzamere.

> Hello Chery

> You live in a country where the rule of law applies,

> why have you not filed a paternity suit against Mr

> Uzamere,seeking redress for your child, and to

> ascertain that he is the father of your child and your

> legitimate husband since you claim he did not divorce
> you. Why wait till he is seeking public office to come
> forward with this information, it is like the case of

> Anita Hill who waited till Clarence Thomas was

> nominated to the supreme court before she came forward
> with her allegation of sexual harassment as a result

> no one believed her cos she lacked credibility. It

> seems to me this is more of a personal vendetta and a
> smear tactics rather than a genuine concern of the

> people of Edo State. Do not use our forum for your

> personal war. For your information, the opinion of

> Nigerians in diaspora do not have much impact on the
> outcome of elections in Nigeria.

> Irene Obanor

> Get your own web address.
> Have a HUGE year through Yahoo! Small Business.
> http://smallbusiness.yahoo.com/domains/?p=BESTDEAL

4/8/2007
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Chel_'xl D. Uzamere

From: <AlexOsallza@aol.com>

To: <cuzamere@netzero.net>
Sent; Tuesday, April 03, 2007 6:08 PM
Subject: Re: Hi

| asked around about you....
| have never been a drug dealer and would never be, | have never been to jail and would never be...

The fact that you can twist my name around to give room at advancing your plot, tells me a lot about you..
Please try and get as much money as you can get from who ever.. because when we meet in court you wiil
also be on the other side of the law...

| have you on record.

See what's free at AQL.com.

4/8/2007
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Be well advised that your attempt to drag my name into your private affair will be met by neceséary { on.

Any frivolous legal action from you will also be vigorously defended and any incurred cost in the process
recoverable.

You are warned.

-— QOriginal Message -—

From: Cheryl D. Uzamere

To: mail-abuse@cc.yahoo-inc.com ; SAHARAREPORTS@aol.com : Consularabuja@state.gov ;
ircabuja@state.gov | uslagos@state.gov ; bmsmith@hesc.org ; Terri.Shaw@ed.gov ; info@nigeria-consulate-
ny.org

Cc: edonation-owner@yahoogroups.com ; Segun_T..Dawodu ; irene obanor : Nowa@prodigy.net ;
princeman3@yahqo.com ; anetor55@yahoo.com ; osaigori1@gmait.com ; agudah50@yahoo.com ;
blassys@yahoo.com ; ganosike@nigeria.gov.ng ; oseme78@yahoo.com | Musa_Suleiman@heineken.n} ;
senate@nassnig.org ; clerknass@nassnig.org ; clerksenate@nassnig.org ; clerkreps@nassnig.org :
theovera@yahoo.com ; chics777@yahoo.com ; info@uzalaw.com ; AlexOsalUza@aol.com ; moses igbinedion ;
osaregie0808@yahoo.com ; ehigieuzamere@aol.com

Sent: Friday, Aprit 06, 2007 11:35 AM

Subject: A Warning To Yahoo! and the Members of the Edo Nation Website Who Have Posted and/or Made
Defamatory Statements Against Cheryl Uzamere, Wife of SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie Edobor Uzamere or
Tara Uzamere, Ehigie's Daughter '

April 6, 2007
To Whom It May Concern:

Please direct this e-mail to Yahoo!'s legal department. It would not be advantageous for Yahoo! to
ignore this e-mail. Additionally, I would appreciate it if Yahoo!'s legal department would please
examine the following website:

http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere/.

Please inform all Edo Nation members that today I am going to file a small claims action against
Doctor/Lawyer Segun T. Dawodu for, among other causes of action, defamation of character. Part of
my action against Dr. Dawodu will include my asking the smalls claims court to subpoena Yahoo! to
obtain the entire message board of the Edo Nation group (from the date I made my first comment
concerning SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie Uzamere), and to also subpoena Yahoo! for the
names and addresses of its members. Once I have obtained the names and addresses of its members, 1
will also subpoena all their ISPs to determine if any of them has sent out defamatory statements against
me. I need this information for the divorce trial in the action Uzamere vs. Uzamere.

Had I not seen disparaging remarks of other Nigerian politicians made by members of the Edo
Nation group, I would never have made comments against SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie
Uzamere to the extent that I did. But some members of the Edo Nation group have made disparaging
comments about Lucky Igbinedion, Governor of Edo State, Atiku and Obasanjo. I assumed, based on
the existence of those e-mails that I would be able to do the same with SENATORIAL CANDIDATE
Ehigie Edobor Uzamere. Please note: I have been a member of the Edo Nation website since 2002 or
2003. Until I discovered that Ehigie Uzamere was a SENATORIAL CANDIDATE, I did not make any
statements against him that caused the Edo Nation's owner and moderator to force my departure. It was
not until my recent discovery of Ehigie's candidacy for public office that I started posting disparaging
(BUT TRUE) statements about SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie Uzamere.

4/8/2007
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Chenl D. Uzamere

-
g

From: "moses igbinedion” <omoavbo50@yahoo.com>
To: <cuzamere@netzero.net>
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 1:59 PM

Subject: senator to be ehigie uzamere

hey cheryl, i read ur article about ehigie uzamere,correction he is not yet a senator not uniil selected for
ur information.] am one of his older cousin and i am aware of this matter.iwas in new york this time.But
you dont have to go this route to get ur message across.I now live in FILORIDA and my emial is
omoavbo50@yahoo.com

Finding fabulous fares is fun.
Let Yahoo! FareChase search your favorite travel sites to find flight and hotel bargains.

4/8/2007
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February 11, 2008

The Honorable Samuel Saba
Code of Conduct Bureau
Federal Secretariat Complex
5™ Floor, Annex IIL

Shehu Shagari Way

PMB 155

Abuja, FCT, Nigeria.

Dear Mr. Saba:

First, please allow me to thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to discuss
my dilemma with you.

Before you read the remainder of this e-mail, please be so kind as to refer to the
following websites for more information:

o http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecniminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoboraka
godwinuzamere; and

e htip.//getjusticeforanamericanschvartze tripod.com.

Also, would you please be so kind as to provide me with a certified/officially stamped
copy of the criminal investigation that was conducted against former governor Diepreye
Solomon Peter Alamieyeseigha of Bayelsa State? During that investigation, my husband made a
statement under oath concerning ownership of certain assets. If you wish, you may visit

http://www.nigerianmuse.com/important_documents/?u=Alams_panel report.htm to review the
statement to which I refer:

"EHIGIE E. UZAMERE; He is an Architect and indigene of Benin City in Edo State. He claimed
to have owned four companies namely; Ambaoy Nigeria Ltd, Speed Concepts Nig. Ltd, Biomedical
Engineering Ltd and Tema Associates Ltd On his relationship with Santolma Investment,
Uzamere stated that it was as a result of a property he bought from Chief I} 5§ P Alamieyeseigha
somewhere at Port Harcourt, Nigeria, for the sum of N430 million through the Governor's lawyer
a certain Banister Yusuf. Uzamere further claimed that he was instructed by the said Barrister
Yusuf to remit the proceeds of the sale to Santolina’s account abroad.”

My name is Cheryl D. Uzamere. I am the wife of Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere. A
little more than 28 years ago, Senator Uzamere tricked me into a romance scam designed for me
to fall in love with him so that I could help him obtain permanent residence in the United States.
When we finally married, Senator Uzamere used the fictitious name "Godwin Uzamere" to
marry me. Along with the help of a corrupt attorney named Harvey Shapiro, Senator Uzamere



tn'qked me into signin_g sponsorship papers so that he could obtain permanent residence in the
United States. Immediately after I signed the papers, Senator Uzamere abandoned me while I
was pregnant with his first child and never returned.

In 1982, Senator Uzamere engaged in an illegal marriage with 2nd "wife" Iriagbonse
Irowa. Unless she is as corrupt as Senator Uzamere, she does not know that he is still married to
me. During the entire 28 years of our daughter's life, Senator Uzamere never made one attempt to
pay child support. He never contacted me to tell me where he was, perhaps hoping that I would
obtain an uncontested divorce based on abandonment. However, because filing an uncontested
divorce against a spouse whose whereabouts are unknown requires placing an advertisement in
the newspapers (via service of process by publication), I was never able to divorce him. Service
via publication is a messy and expensive process. I did not have the money or the know-how to
do so.

In 2003, my husband retained the legal services of yet another corrupt attorney by the
name of Jack Gladstein. Around October 2003, Mr. Gladstein sent me a letter using the same
fictitious name that Senator Uzamere used to marry me. I filed a complaint against Mr. Gladstein
with the Grievance Committee (for attorneys), after which time, Mr. Gladstein decided not to
represent Senator Uzamere anymore (refer to
http://africandiasporal.tripod. com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoboraka odwinuza
mere/id6.html, bottom of page).

In February 2007, 1 finally caught my lucky break. During food-shopping I ran into a
Edoite who was hustling a gypsy cab on Sutphin Boulevard in Jamaica, Queens. This Edoite
claimed that he personally knew my husband and that my husband was running for the senatorial
seat in Edo State. That is the first and only time in our marriage that I was able to find an address
for Senator Uzamere that was viable enough for me to effect service of process of my divorce
papers.

Twenty-years later, I am going through heli getting out of this marriage. Because I am
disabled, I received a small amount of money from the federal government. For this reason, [
cannot afford an attorney so I have to defend myself in court without one. Qur daughter Tara, a
3.5 g.p.a. nursing student, lives with me and is having her own troubles paying for nursing
school and books. While I would never charge her rent, paying for food is hard because my
income is limited. In spite of this neither Senator Uzamere nor anyone else in his family will help
us. Their only interest is hiding his crimes against me and our daughter from the public -- and
possibly from those members of the Nigerian government who are still honest. '

Since I have attempted to go public, there are no Nigerian attorneys in the New York area
who will help me. Several members of Nigeria’s diplomatic community ignored my cries for
help (refer to hitp./getjusticeforanamericanschvartze tripod.com/criesforhelpi nored. html, near
bottom of page). Furthermore, several members of the Nigerian community at large verbally
attacked me. At the YouTube website, the verbal attacks were so vicious that I had to remove
them from my website and block the offenders (http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VStRM7zlpeM,
hitp .//www.youtube.com/watch?v=0_7bV30-jrs and http.//www.youtube com/user/cuzamere). One
of the insults even involved one of Senator Uzamere’s nieces, who goes by the screen name
chaps876. I believe that these individuals are attacking me at the behest of Senator Uzamere
himself, or at the behest of members of Senator Uzamere's family who know about Senator
Uzamere's duplicity. Among these family members are George Uzamere (718-346-7128),




Wellington Uzamere (301-464-7634), Ethel Uzamere (widow of Nosayaba, 718-345-1931) and
Eugene Osato Uzamere (718-409-3389). Eugene is a registered attorney in both New York State
and Nigeria.

I believe that Senator Uzamere has paid off so many people in the United States
government that no one will ever listen to me.

What can I do? My daughter Tara and I are basically helpless. 1 have cried out to my
government for justice, but no one will help me.

Can you help me?

Respectfully,

Chesyl D. Ugamese

Cheryl D. Uzamere
1209 Loring Avenue
Apt. 6B

Brooklyn, NY 11208
Tel.: (718) 647-8370

E-mail: cuzamere@netzero net
/edu

Eliminate annoying spam!

My mailbox is protected by iHateSpam, the #1-rated spam buster.
hitp://www.ihalespanr. net



URGENT! PLEASE NOTIFY YOUR STATE’S MOTOR VEHICLE
VOTER REGISTRY AND MARRIAGE LICENSE REGISTRY T¢

. Tiitle 18 US.C. §4 states the
following regarding misprision of felony:  “Whoever, having knowledge of the actual
commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon
as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority
under the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years,
or both.”

These are photos of Nigerian Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere. In the photo on the lefi,
my daughter took this picture of her father at JFK Airport after he contacted her and made
arrangements to meet her there. On her birth certificate and my marriage certificate, he is
identified as “Godwin Uzamere.” In the photo to the right, my husband, as “Ehigie Edobor
Uzamere” is posing with Nigerian wife Iriagbonse Irowa of their 25-year illegal marriage
(Bigamy is not legal in Nigeria). Mr. Uzamere married me in 1979, According to Mary Ellen
Sariti of the United States Department of State, he married Iriagbonse 1982.

Around November 28, 1979, Mr. Uzamere used retained the services of Harvey Shapiro
to dupe me into signing the green card sponsorship papers using my husband’s fictitious name
“Godwin Uzamere.” Immediately afterward my husband left me pregnant and alone.

Around October 1, 2003, my husband retained a divorce attorney named Jack Gladstein
to try to trick me into divorcing my husband using his fictitious named. I received two letters
from Mr. Gladstein: the first using my husband’s fictitious name; the second, an unsigned letter
using my husband’s last name but neither the fictitious nor the real first name (see attached).

In accordance with the aforementioned statute, 1 respectfully request that you deliver this
correspondence to your state’s drivers’ license, marriage license and voters’ registration records
to check whether your state has records based on the following information:

Name: Godwin E. Uzamere Name:; Ehigie Edobor Uzamere
Date of birth: June 1, 1955 Date of birth: December 31, 1960
Birth Place: Bendel State, Nigeria Birth Place: Bendel State, Nigeria
SSN: 099-20-2291 SSN: 053-64-7854

Letter to All U.S. Governors Page 3



Please ensure that the gentleman pictured above has not married or obtained a driver’s
license under other aliases. Please do not insult me by relegating this situation to a trivial
domestic issue. THIS CONCERNS IDENTITY FRAUD! IDENTITY FRAUD IS A
FELONY!!

Please take note that I am a pro se litigant regarding a $1,000,000,000 federal lawsuit
concerning the above issue. Either “Godwin” Uzamere and Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere are
one and the same individual, or the United States agencies that deal with immigration are so
stupid or corrupt that they have allowed “Godwin” Uzamere, an undocumented alien who has
violated various state and federal laws including non-support of a child to live within U.S.
borders without proper identification. Of course, the latter is not possible since, like most
wives/mothers, I recognize the man I married and with whom [ share a child.

If 1 perceive that your state has refused to conduct a criminal investigation of this
individual, I will have no alternative but to amend my lawsuit to include your state and the
agencies I requested you to contact.

I also respectfully ask that since I am the “attorney” of record for my own lawsuit that
you comply with my request. Although my lawsuit is civil, the purpose of my contacting your
state’s government is to determine if my husband committed additional crimes of identity fraud
in other states.

In spite of the fact that New York State experienced the worse act of terrorism Americans
have every seen, my husband’s lawyer did not care to check his identity, even though my
husband comes from a country that has a sizeable Islamic population and a “Taliban.” I believe
that U.S. laws that fight terrorism and enforce identity verification are only implemented if the
potential victims are Jewish. If the potential victims are blacks, New York State does not care.

Can you please help me?
Respectfully,

Ol e i
/7 /

Cheryl D. Uzamere

1209 Loring Avenue

Apt. 6B

Brooklyn, NY 11208

Tel.: (718) 647-8370

Cell: (347) 596-2165

E-mail: cuzamere(@netzero.net

/edu
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